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CHATIRWOMAN GONSALVES: The Rules
Committee is about to begin.

All rise and Legislatcr Dunne please lead
us in the Pledge.

(Whereupocn, the Pledge of Allegiance was
recited. )

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Mr. Muller,
please cali the roll for the Rules Committee.

CLERK MULLER: Legislator Wink?

{No verbal response.)

CLERK MULLER: Legislator Jacochbhs?

{(No wverbal response.)

CLERK MULLER: Ranking Member Abrahams?

{(No verbal response.)

CLERK MULLER: Legislator Walker?
LEGISLATCR WALKER: Here.

CLERK MULLER: Legislator Dunne?
LEGISLATOR DUNNE: Here.

CLERK MULLER: Vice Chairman Kopel?
LEGISLATOR KOPEL: Here.

CLERK MULLER: Chairwoman Gonsalwves?
CHATIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Present.
CLERX MULLER: We have a guorum. I
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believe Legislator Wink is here -

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Yes.
CLERK MULLER: And Minority Leader
Abrahams is here, as well. And Legislator Jacobs

is walking out.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Ckay. Thank vyou
very much.

The precedure in the Rules Committee is
to address all of the contracts that have been
presented to us. After that, we take a recess
and reconvene the Rules Committee after the other
committees have had an opportunity to meet and
address their concerns.

At this peoint in time I would 1like to
begin with the contracts. I'm sure, Mr. May,
you're here to address any needs that we have and
call te the podium those who can speak on the
item. Correct?

MR. MAY: Absolutely correct, Madame
Presiding Officer.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Thank vou wvery
much.

Okay. The first contract is A-06-13, a
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contract with DPW and J Fire Preotection Inc.,
d/b/a Star Fire Protection Company.

And who do we have here -- motion,
please?

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: So moved.

LEGISLATOR WALKER: Second.

CEHATRWCMAN GONSALVES: Moved by
Legislator Dunne, seconded by Legislator Walker.

Who 1s here to speak on this item -
contract?

MR. MAY: We have Mr. Mike Schlerncff
from Purchasing.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Ckay. Welcome.

MR. SCHLERNOFEF: Michael Schlerncoff,
Director of Purchasing.

This is a ccocntract for fire alarm system
maintenance for the Department of Public Works,
and the annual cost of the contract is $175,000.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Is this contract
related to Super Storm Sandy?

MR. SCHLERNOFEFE: No.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Has this contract
been issued kefore for this purpose?
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MR. SCHLERNOFF: Star Fire Protection is
the current contract holder. This went out to
big again and they were the winning bidder this
time.

CHATIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Thank you wvery
much, Michael.

Any guestions?

{No verbal responsze.)

Any public comment?

(No verbal response.)

There being none, all those in favor of
this contract gignify by saying ave.

(Aye.)

Any cpposed?

(No verbal response.)

The contract passes unanimously.

The next contract -- and there are a few
of these, by the way, so bear with me.

A-16, contract with DPW and Intercounty
Paving Associates, LLC; I guess that's for you
Michael, as well.

Motion, please?

LEGISLATOR WALKER: So moved.
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LEGISLATCR DUNNE: Second.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by
Legislatcr Walker, seconded by Legislator Dunne.

Michael,.

MR. SCHLERNOFF: This is a contract for
the cleaning and debris removal for the storm
water basins for the Department of Public Works.
This went out to big, and Intercounty Paving was
the lowest responsible bidder. We estimated that
the amount ¢f the contract will be 5644,000.

It's nct directly related to Sandy. I don't know
how DPW is gocing toc handle this, but I think part
of it would be Sandy related. I have no idea
what we'll be getting from FPEMA.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Any guestions of
Michael?

(No wverbal response.)

Any pubklic comment?

{No wverkal response.)

All those in faver of contract A-16
signify by saying avye.

{Avye.)

Any opposed?
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(No verbal response.)

The contract passes unanimously.

Contract A-18, a contract with DPW and
Naticnal Insulation and GC Corporation,

Motion, please?

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: S50 moved.
LEGISLATCR WALKER: Second.
CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by

Legislatcer Dunne, seconded by Legislator Walker.

I guess it's your turn again, Michael.

MR. SCHLERNOCFF: A blanket order forzr
insulation for DPW. We went out to big. The
recommended vendor was the lowest responsible
bidder. DPW estimates that the amount of the
contract will exceed $100,000, which is why we
are coming to you for oversight.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Any gquestions
from the legislators?

{No wverbal response.)

Any public comment?

(No verbal response.)

There being nocne, all those in favor of
A-18 signify by saying ave.
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{Aye.)

Any opposed?

(No wverbal response.)

Okay. The contract passes unanimously.

Thank you.

Contract A-19%, a contract with DPW and
Elemco Services, Inc.

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: So moved.

LEGISLATOR WALKER: Second.
CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by

Legislator DPunne, seconded by Legislator Walker.

Tell us a little bit about this one.

MR. SCHLERNOFEF: This is a contract for
DPW with Elemco for transformer service. A seal
bid was done. Elemco is the lowest responsible
bidder. DPW estimates the amount of the contract
will exceed $200,000.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Any guestions

from the legislators?

Yes. Legislator Kopel.
LEGISLATCR KOPEL: I just have a general
question. T ask this kind of thing all the time.

T should have asked you on the last one.
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Exceeds 200,000, up to what?

MR. SCHLERNOFPF: Have no ideé. We do --

LEGISLATOR KCPEL: So what are we
authorizing?

MR. SCHLERNOFF: We're saylng to you,
based upon prior contractual work the annuzl cost
of this will be around $200,000, but you don't
know exactly what i1t's going to be. It's not a
fixed contract. It's a time and materials
contract. It depends on what goes wrong, what

has to be repaired.

LEGISLATOR KOPEL: But this 1is
unlimited. Essentially it's a blank check.
MR. SCHLERNOFEF: Essentially it is a

blank check.
LEGISLATCR KOPEL: Goes up to 10

million, it's okay, tco.

MR. SCHLERNOEFEF: No, I don't think it
will go to 10 million. The reason I say that is
LEGISLATOR KOPEL: But the authorizaticn

would work.

MR. SCHLERNOFF: Let me tell vyvou what
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some of the safeguards are. The safeguards are

that any direct purchase order, which is the

vehicle for doing work under the blanket order,

that exceeds $100,000 comes across my desk. If

look at the order and it exceeds the level that

I've said to the legislature what i1t's about to

13

be, I'm gecing to come back to the legislature and

say, okay, they want an additiconal $200,000,

you okay 1t? 50 I don't pass it until you come

back tec me and say yves, the additional amount is

needed.
LEGISLATOR KOPEL: And I appreciate
that. But why not put in a cap?
MR. SCHLERNOFF: Why not put a cap?
LEGISLATCR KOPEL: Correct. A cap.
MR. SCHLERNCFF: There is a cap.
LEGISLATOR KOPEL: What is the cap?
MR. SCHLERNOCFF: The cap is that it's
$200,000.

LEGISLATOR KOPEL:
says, though.
MR. SCHLERNOFF:

exceed 200,000,

That's not what it

We estimate it may
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LEGISLATCR KOPEL: There's no cap.

MR. SCHLERNCFF: I can put a cap in 1t
if you would like me to.

LEGISLATOR KOPEL: I would like to see
caps on everything, yes. I would like to see

caps on all contracts.

MR. SCHLERNOFF: These are not
contracts, they're blanket orders. ITt's nect like
you go cut dc personal services. That's a

contract, as far as we're concerned, and they

don't come through my department.

LEGISLATOR KOPEL: These are purchase
orders -—-

MR. SCHLERNCEEFR: These are purchasing
contract --

LEGISLATOR KOPEL: But the aggregate of

these can go up as high as --

MR. SCHLERNOFF: They can'tT. Because T
just said to you if they come in here and they
say they want more money, which exceeds the
$5200,000, I'm going to come back to you --

LEGISLATOR KOPEL: You will come back.
But i1if you're on a cruise or scmething and
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somebody else ig =~

MR. SCHLERNOFEF: Then nobody else in the
county can pass 1t.

LEGISLATCR KOPEL: Okay. So, basically
you're the safeguard.

MR. SCHLERNOFEF: I'm the safeguard.

LEGISLATOR KOPETL: Got 1it. I would like

to see caps.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Let me ask vou,
Michael.

MR. SCHLERNOFF: Yes.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Is the budget --

does the budget serve as a cap, 1n a sense?

MR. SCHLERNOFEF: Well, there is a budget
for this specific -~ DD code, or whatever it
happens to be. I don't have anything to do with
that, that's through the budget department.

CHAIRWOMAN GCNSALVES: Any other
concerns or guestions from the legislators?

(No verbal response.)

Any public comment?

(No verbal response.)

There being none, all those in favor
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signify by saying ave.

(Ave.}

Any opposed?

(No verbal response.)

S0 we have six ayes and one nay. The
item passes six to one.

Thank you.

The next i1tem is Item A-20-13, a contract

with DPW and Edward Ehrbar, Inc.

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: So moved.
LEGISLATOR WALKER: Second.
CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by

Legislater Dunne, seconded by Legislator Walker.

Michael, your turn again.

MR. SCHLERNOFEF: Department of Public
Works performs various projects and they need
eguipment which the county does not own, s8¢ we go
out and we lease the eguipment for specific
pericds of time.

There were twc bids received. Edward
Ehrbar offered all the required specificaticns.
The kid that Jestco (phonetic) offered was not
the type that would meet the specifications that
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DPW needs. The cost for this contract is

$435,150. This 1s a purchase.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: That's what I was
reading here. It's a contract to purchase a
compact track loader. Correct?

MR. SCHLERNCFF: Yes.

CHATRWCMAN GONSALVES: Okay. Any

guestions of Michael regarding this contract?

{(Noc verbal response.)

Any public comment?

{No verbal response.)

There being none. All those in favor of
A-20-13 signify by saying ave.

(Aye.}

Any opposed?

(No wverbal response.)

The item passes unapimously.

The next contract is B-9, between DPW and
Pratt Brothers, Inc.

Motion, please?

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: So moved.
LEGISLATOR WALEKER: Second.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by
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Legislator DPunne, seconded by Legislator Walker.

Mr. May, who 1is here to speak on this
contract?

MR. MAY: We have Ms. Donna Boyle from
the Department of Public Works.

CHAIRWOMAN GCNSALVES: Nice to see you,
Donna.

MS. BOYLE: Thank you. Donna Boyle,
Nassau County Department of Public Works, Civil
Engineer 3.

This was a bid contract. It's actually
part of & three~-way contract that's being
executed between the Village cof Minecla, the Tocwn
of North Hempstead, and Nassau County, in that we
took a construction project and divided up into
thirds; it's known as the Sheraton Boulevard
project. It's intended to relieve drainage
issues in the Mineola Village area.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Any gquestiong of
Ms. Boyle? Legislatcr Wink.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Ms. Bovyvle, how are
you'?

M5. BOYLE: Fine.
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LEGISLATOR WINK: BAs T recall, this is
kind of the entryway tc a neighborhood that has
significant flooding problems every time there's
a significant storm, as I recall. I believe the
real problem started about five years ago when we
started getting these 25 year storms every three
months or so, 1f I'm not mistaken. Am I right?

MS. BOYLE: That's generaliy the idea.
But, like I said, it ftook a joint venture or
sorts between Nassau County and the other two
principles in order to fix the problem.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Right. I think 1it's a
great thing vyou're doing.

How 1s the expense being split amongst
the three municipalities?

MS. BOYLE: Each of the municipalities
has a peortion of the project. In this particular
case, cur pertion is just a trunk line
installation down Sheridan Boulevard.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Okavy.

MS. BOYLE: And our share 1s, right now,
coming in censtruction wise at about $510,000,
which is significantly less due to the
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contractors being hungry, than we initially had
expected.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Okay. But we don't
know what the estimates on the other two portions
of the project are?

MS. BOYLE: No. The town and the

village didn't reach ocut to me and say I'm paving

this, you need to pay that.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Okay. That's fine.
Thank vyou.

MS. BOYLE: Anvthing else?

(No verbal response.)

CHAITRWOMAN GONSALVES: Any public
comment?

(No verbal response.)

There being none, all those in favor of
this contract signify by saying ave.

(Aye. )

Any opposed?

{No verbal response.)

MS. BOYLI: Thank vou.

CHATIRWOMAN GONSALVES: The motion
carries uﬁanimously.
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The next contract i1is E-43, a contract
with County Attorney and Lewis & Fiore.

Motiocn, please?

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: So moved,
LEGISLATOR WALKER: Second.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by

Legislator Dunne, seconded by Legislator Walker,

MR. MAY: We have Ms. Lisa LoCurto from
the county attorney's office to answer any
guestions.

CHATIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Anyone have
gquestions?

LEGISLATCR WINEK: Yes. I have a guick
guestion.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Legislator Wink.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Lisa, how are you?

M5. LOCURTO: Good. Good afternocon.

LEGISLATOR WINK: In the case decision -
- T know this is for the Kogurth (phonetic) case,
if IT'm not mistaken,.

MS5. LOCURTO: Correct. Yes, it is.

LEGISLATCR WINK: In addition to a
number of deputy county attorneys being listed as
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having made appearances, there's also a Lee
Ginsberg from the firm of Freeman, Nooter &
Ginsberg in Manhattan.

M5. LOCURTO: Yes.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Are they -- what was
their role in this case?

M3. LOCURTO: They were a firm that
subcontracted with Lewis & Fiore to provide
additional litigation support during the trial.

LEGISLATOR WINK: So they were involwved
in the entire case, at least from a point through
verdict?

M5. LOCURTO; They came 1in at a later
point. Unfortunately, David Lewis had health
issues so he had to curtail his involvement in
the cazse and Mr. Ginsberg had Lo come in as a
substitute, so to speak.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Has your office sent a
perscnal service agreement for this firm to this
Legislature?

MS. LOCURTC: Mr. Ginsberg 1s already of
counsel to Louis Freeman. And Lou Freeman had a
subcontracting agreement with David Lewis, his
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firm. So he was already on contract, so to
speak, with the county attorney's office.

LEGISLATOR WINK: So he's a
subcontractor for Lewis & Fiore? Is that how
he's being paid?

M5. LCCURTOC: Freeman Nooter and
Ginsberg was working with Lewis & Fiore. They
were sSubcontracting with each other to provide
the additicnal legal services we needed in this
particular case.

LEGISLATOR WINK: So they're getting a
portion of this $500,000 that's being asked for?

MS5. LOCURTOC: Yes., That's part of the
contractual agreement. The payment will be to
Lewis & Fiore and hew they work out that payment
between themn.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Do they know how
they're working cut that agreement?

MS5. LOCURTO: Yes. We do.

LEGISLATOR WINK: How are they working
out that agreement?

M5. LOCURTC: I can go through the
billing, the hourly rates, if you want and the
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county attorney's office can provide that tc you.

LEGISLATOR WINK: I'd like to see that,
if I could.

MS. LOCURTOC: Sure.

LEGISLATOR WINK: What I'm trying to
understand is how much of a common practice is
this that we contract with one outside counsel to
have them subcontract with a second outside
;ounsel?

M5. LOCURTO: This was, as you know, a
very uni@ue case, and we took a different
apprcach, a litigation approcach, in retaining
criminal counsel, criminal defense counsel to
assist us in this case. When we were looking for
such counsel, both Lewis & Fiore and -- who 1is
one of the top criminal attorneys, and Freeman
Noocter & Ginsberg also agreed to work with Lewis
& Fiore. We wanted to have a very strong
litigation team, given the substantial liability,
over $190 million in potential liability. The
discussion with Lewis & Fiore and Lou Freeman
provided us tocp counsel, and we utilized the
rescurcas cf both firms.
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LEGISLATOR WINK: Okay. I'll repeat the
question; Lisa, you didn't exactly answer 1it.

How freguent i1s this occurrence when
we're contracting with one outside counsel, who

then subcontracts with a second outside counsel?

M5, LOCURTO: It is not a freguent
occcurrence. This was a unigue case.

LEGISLATOR WINK: I guess my gquestion 1is
why didn't -- 1if yvcu brought Lewis & Fiore toc the

legislature for apprcval, why didn't we alsc
bring Freeman Noccter & Ginsberg?

MS. LOCURTO: I'm not guite sure. I'm
not guite sure why we felt -- because, as I
alluded to, Mr. Lewis' legal strategy, as
discussed with the county attorney's office, he
suggested bringing in the additional firm because
of their knowledge specifically of the Innoccence
Project and Barry Scheck. Their experience in
litigating several cases against and/or with Mr.
Scheck provided us an additional insight and
resource in developing our legal strategy.

LEGISLATOR WINK: T don't think it's a
surprise to hear that 1've bheen very concerned
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about cur propensity towards outside counsel on a
generalized basis. But, certainly in a case like
this where we're given the credential of one firm
and then this other firm surfaces at some point
through the process without having been vetted by
this Legislature, by this Rules Committee, I

think that's a practice that I am very, very

reluctant to support. And I certainly hope - and
I will take you at your word - this is a rare
oCccurrence., Because 1f see this again, we're

going teo have real problems here.

Nct only are we supposed to be vetting
these firms to accept that they're qualified,
we're also supposed to be vetting these firms so
that we, in this Rules Committee, don't have
conflicts of interests that would preclude us
from supporting the retention of these firms. It
seems to me when we have a situation like this we
don't know whether or not there are potential
conflicts that we have never had the opportunity
to explore. The fact that they're getting a
piece of this even though it's being written to
one firm, we are paying for two firms here. I
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think this is a very, very bad practice, and I
certainly hope that you'll bring back to the
county attorney that this should not be a
practice to go forward.

MS. LOCURTO: I will do that. I just
want to say that we did, the county attorney's
office did have a successful verdict and 100
percent liability was not found against the
county. So I just -~

LEGISLATOR WINK: While I appreciate =--
go ahead.

MS. LOCURTO: wanted to say that the
qualifications of this firm proved to be
excellent because we got an excellent result.

LEGLISLATOR WINK: Ms. LoCurte, you and I
both know the ends don't justify the means.

M5. LOCURTO: I wasn't implying that. T

just wanted to give vou an assurance that the

firm - we did get qguality for what we're paving
for,

LEGISLATOR WINK: And that may well be
the case. But we didn't have the opportunity to

vet these people beforehand and we don't know
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whether or not some of us may have been in harm's
way by suppocrting a contract in the first place,
given whe ended up getting paid out of this.

MS. LOCURTO: Understood, Legislator.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Any other
legislators? Legislator Jacobs.

LEGISLATOR JACORBRS: Lisa, I just want to
more or less piggyback on what Wayne was Jjust
saying.

I've been here a long time. Unigueness
is not a good reascn for it not to come before
the legislators. It really isn't. It might have
been a unigue case. It might have been, like
you're sadying, a one ¢f a kind that we have never
done befcre. It just should never happen. None
of us know if we have a conflict, on both sides
of the aisle. We're putting ourselves in harm's
way when something i1s done without our knowledge.
As far as I'm concerned, I think it's really
pretty serious. I really do.

MS. LOCURTO: Legislator, I don't mean
to be disagreeable, in that I believe when we
originally procured the contract, I do believe -
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and I will go back. My recocllection was in the
staff summary we did include this Freeman Nooter
Ginsberg Law Firm in the staff summary. I
believe you were aware of this firm. But I will
definitely go back and check. I don't think we
did neot include their participation in this
litigation. I will cenfirm that and get back to

the legislature c¢cn that.

LEGISLATOR JACOBS: You know what my
feeling would be, though? Even if -- and I don't
know. What you're saying, T certainly would not
say you're wrong; I don't know. But let's say it

was sald that perhape it might reach a point
where we would have Lo reach to this X firm, at
the point we are, it has to come before us. The
legislature has got to be the clearinghouse for
what's going on, otherwise we are totally off the
picture and we are looking from outside in, and
that's nothing that a legislator should be doing.
There's no way we should find ourselves in this
situation where, let's say down the road a little
bit somebody says you have a conflict with that,
why did you vote cn that? And we say we didn't
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vote on that. Hello? We should know what's
going on in the county attorney's office, as well

as any place else.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Legislator
Abrahams.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: How are vyou,
Lisa?

MS. LCCURTO: Okay, I think.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: You should be
okay. Just some guick guestions. First, I'm not

going to belabor the point that Legislator Wink

and Legislatcr Jacobs brought up.

I am concerned. This is a $500,000
amendment to fthis contract. And I'm very
familiar with this particular case. These

proceeds are paid cut of the county attorney's DE
account. Am I correct?
MS. LOCURTO: Correct. Our contractual

services,

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Contractual
services.

M5. LOCURTO: Yes.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: And foreseeing
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where this case i1s and where we're going, how
much meocre money are we looking to spend on this
outside counsel?

MS. LOCURTO: I believe this $500,000
amendment will cover all the expenses through
trial and the appeal. As I mentioned, the county
was successful in obtaining a jury verdict
rendering no liability against the county. That
has not, hcwever, stopped the plaintiffs from
filing an appeal. We feel very strongly and our
cutside counsel concurs with us that it is very
difficult to overturn a jury verdict, so we do
not believe that the appeal should be successful.
Should further appeals prove necessary, we are
working with our special counsel, but we would
handle those appeals in-house, or as needed, but
we believe we could handle it in-house.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Okay.

MS. LOCURTO: S0 we don't believe
further monetary amendments to the contract will
be necessary.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Okay.

My next questioning - I know vyou're going
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to get back to us in terms of the billable hours
that were assigned to Ginsberg versus Lewis &
Fiore. I don't know 1if you're aware. I'm
looking at a contract summary, which I guess goes
back tc when we actually assigned cor actually
decided to contract with Lewls & Fiore. But one
cf the other firms that also -- 1 guess we
rejected at that time, was Freeman Nooter &
Ginsberg, as well. Are you familiar with that?

M3, LOCURTO: Yes. Freeman, Nocoter &
Ginsberg is the firm that is working with the
Lewis & Fiore firm to provide -- and they worked
on the trial, pre-trial, and went through trial,
particularly when Mr. Lewis, unfortunately for
health reasons, had te have -- decline in further
participation in the trial, Freeman, Ncocoter and
Ginsberg tock over a majority of the litigation,
in conjuncticon with the deputy county attorneys
who were also assigned and working on the case.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: What T'm trying
to derive at is when we first hired Lewis & Fiore
were there any other particular firms that we
were looking at?
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MS. LOCURTO: We were looking at
Freeman, WNooter & Ginsberg to partner with the
Lewis & Fiore firm.

LEGISLATCOR ABRAHAMS: We were looking
to partner with them?

MS. LOCURTO; We were looking to partner
with both of them. David Lewis is the foremost
criminal attorney in the state, and T think
Freeman, Nooter & Ginsberg are probably the top
firms. They have worked in conjunction with each
other. When we discussed the case with both the
firms, it was determined that a partnership
between the two firms would give us the best

tactical and strategical advantage in court.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: I understand.
That's important. Let me make sure I understand
what you're saying. Tt was always determined

that we were going to work with both firms, but
apparently since Mr. Lewils' health or Mr. Fiore's
health?

M3. LOCURTO: Mr. Lewis' -- David TLewisg'
health was --

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: It appears that
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Freeman, Nooter & Ginsherg has taken more of the
lead.

MS. LCCURTO: Correct.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: So it sounds like
to me, 1if they were always a part of the
litigation strategy, then it goes back to the
points of Mrs. Jacobs and Mr. Wink, they should
have been brought teo us from then and not from
the standpoint of them -- the result of Mr.
Lewis' health. This hasn't been a recent change;
this has always been the strategy from day one.
Am I understanding that correctly?

MS. LOCURTO: I believe, and I will
confirm, in the contract with Lewis & Fiore, the
participation of Freeman & Nooter was spelled out
in the contract. But I will confirm that to give
you a complete answer.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: But they never
came to -- I would beg that basically we need to
get a better understanding of where and what Mr.
Ginsberg has done versus what Mr. Lewis has done,
because I would think it would beg to the
gquestion for this legislature, in terms of if
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we're paying out to Lewis & Fiore, who has a
subcontract to Freeman, Nooter, Ginsberg,
Leventhal, then I would love to be able to hear
exactly who has done what to warrant this
$500,000. This is a lot of money. From my
standpoint, 1if Freeman, Nooter & Ginsberg is
going to be doing most of the representation and
they haven't come to this legislature for the
appropriate apprcval, I think this is a prudent
time for them to come and meet with this
legislature, maybe in executive session, and give
us a breakdown of what both of them have donse.

MS. LOCURTO: I think they would welcoms
the opportunity to tell you all of the work that
they did on this particular case to render such a
wonderful wverdict for the county. This was not
an easy case to try. You're talking about a 30-
year old case, two trials, criminal prosecuticns
that had tc be digested, witnesses and detectives
who had died off, and still we had te put an
effective defense to ultimately bring justice to
the case. I don't think --

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: I agree with vyou,
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Mrs. Locurto. Collectively --

M5. LCCURTG: you appreciate the
difficulty of the case --

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: I appreciate it
very much.

MS. LOCURTO: and I think that would be

beneficial for you to hear --

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: But, collectively
MS. LOCURTO: it from their own mouths.
LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: That would be

great.

Collectively, I'm sure they believed they
did a great for the case and I'm sure you believe
that. But what I'm trying to drive at is
ultimately, from our understanding, most of the
assignment of responsibilities has been put onto
the firm of Freeman, Nooter & Ginsberg, and, if
that 1s the case, we need to get better
clarificaticn on who did what.

MS. LOCURTO: Legislatocr --

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: If I may. We're
talking abkcut a firm that did not come before
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this legislature for approval. So I think the
greater question needs to be, we would need to
get more clarification on what they have done in
this process. Granted, we're getting ready to
fork over another $500,000; that may not be a lot
of money tco the county attorney, but that's a loct
of money tc the taxpayers of Nassau County. 1
would like to know, and I think that this
committee has the responsibility to know, who,
exactly, 1s going to be doing what going forward
if there is an appeal and who has done work
prior. The fact that we don't have this
information today when we clearly have two
different firms, one of which has never been
approved by this Rules Committee, I think from
that standpecint it's irresponsible for us to go
forward with this. I'm inclined to vote for it
to table until we get more information.

CHAIRWOMAN GOCNSALVES: May I interject,
please?

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: It was a qguestion
for Mrs. Locurto.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Go ahead.
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MS. LOCURTO: I have nothing to add
other than what T've already stated.

This firm get ugs a 100 percent
defendant’'s verdict and saved the county over
$190 million. We can discuss procedure. We can
discuss process --

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: So far.

MS. LOCURTC: But to say that we're not

going to approve a contract --

LEGISLATCR ABRAHAMS: No, no. Ms.
Locurto --

MS. LOCURTO: after we've gotten a
positive result, I think -- I'm not guite sure

why we're going to do that.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Just as a point
of clarification. So far. Right? There's a
motion for a new trial pending. You said it
yourself that there is a possible appeal. So
far.

MS. LCCURTO: As I said, the appeal, it

is very difficult, virtually almost impossible to
overturn a jury's verdict on all counts of --
LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Is that vyourx
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opinion --

MS5. LOCURTO: not liability. That is
our opinion --

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: or 1s that the
opinion of Freeman --

MS. LOCURTO: That is the opinion --

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Is that the
opinicn of Mr. Ginsberg, as well?

M3. LOCURTO: of special counsel.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Is that the
opinion of Mr. Ginsberg?

MS. LOCURTO: That 18 our opinion and
that i1s the opinion of jury verdicts and
examination of cases similar to this.

LEGISLATCR ABRAHAMS: Does Mr. Ginsberg

share that opinion with you?

MsS. LOCURTOC: I believe he does, vyes.
LEGISLATCR ABRAHAMS: Then he should be
here to represent that. We should get a better

understanding frem him as well, shouldn't we?
Being that this committee has never seen the
contract from this firm already? Am I speaking
out of tune? I don't know what the rest of
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evervbody else thinks.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Minority Leader
Abrahams -- Lisa, I'm sorry to interrupt vyou.

But in the contract under the
subcontracting provision it does state, as
counsel agent Freeman, Nooter & Ginsberg shall be
compensated in accordance with the hourly rates
set forth in Section 3 above. And 1t also goes
on to say that if there i1s a need for further
subcontracting or any other changes to the
contract it has to gc by written consent to the
county attorney and/qr the county executive.
It's in his power to make changes to it.

There is reference in the contract to

allow the subcontractcocr, Freeman, Nooter &

Ginsberg to assist in this case. Correct?
MS. LOCURTO: Yes, Legislator.
CHAIRWOMAN GCNSALVES: What's the game

plan ncw?

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: What we're
talking about is it's one thing to assist, it's
another thing tc¢ pretty much control pretty much
the ocutcome. From ocur standpoint, Mr. Lewis and
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Mr. Ficre, or Mr. Lewis primarily, hasn't really
been in the court, hasn't really done the
preparation; we'll see that with the billable
hours. It clearly means to me that if the
billable hours prove it to be -- and I think wheat
Mrs. Locurto is stating could be the case, but we
don't have that information in front of us. If
the killable hours prove that Mr. Lewis and Mr.
Fiore's firm have done most of the work, then
they should be paid. But from what our
understanding 18, i1is that Freeman, Nooter,
Ginsberg has done most of the work, and most of
this $500,000 is going to go towards them. I
don't know the answer to that. If the billable
hours were here tocdeay, we may have the answer to
that. But to go forward without knowing what the
billable hours would be for each firm I think
would be irresponsible and reckless from this
legislature. We should at least get an
opportunity to guestion Mr. Ginsberg, as well as
find out what the billable hours are for each of
the firms. Can you speak with confidence, Mrs.
Locurto, that Lewis & Filore, in terms of this
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55006,000, is goiling tc get most of this money,
most of these proceeds? Did they do most of the
work for this 850C,C000°7

M3. LOCURTO: It's irrelevant as to how
the contract -- how attorneys assigned to a case,
and there were multiple attorneys assigned to
this case, how they decide to split up the
compensation émong themselves.

Thig firm, David Lewis, while he was
gick, prior tc his becoming sick he was actively
involved in helping us develop the strategy to
the case. Becausge of his illness, the secondary
firm, which we had originally envisioned helping
to do the preliminaries of the discovery, had to
step up intc the courtroom, whereas Mr. lewis was
going to be in the c¢ourtroom. Regardless of how
we got there, the result is the county did not
pay out $190 million.

I am more than happy to provide whatever
billakles you need tc give you satisfaction as tec
who did what. But at the end of the day --

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Mrs. Locurtce.
Mrs. Lceccurto.
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MS. LOCURTO: who did what is whether or
not they provided services to the County of
Nassauw that --

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Let's be clear,
though.

MS. LOCURTO: resulted 1in a positive
outcome. And they did. And ¥ think for that

reason this contract should receive your --

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: But let's --
M5. LOCURTO: and approval.
LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Let's be clear,

though. Let's be clear. And we'll check the
minutes and the time from the time and being.

It was never wvery clear to this
legislature that Freemen, Nooter & Ginsberg was
going to be handling a majority or most of the
preparation for this case.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: I'm going to
interject again.

It specifically says in the contract that
they can subcontract. In this case they
mentioned - they mentioned the law firm. And if
there were any other changes that pertain ftc this
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contract, 1t does not come to the legislature for

approval anymore, it goes to the county executive

or the county attorney. This 1is --
LEGISLATCR ABRAHAMS: Let me spell it
out.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: This is a case --
LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Madame Presiding

Officer, let me spell 1t out this way.

I don't see the need for lLewis & Fiore,
toe be honest. Frcm what I can gather, Freeman,
Nooter & Ginsberg did most of the work, and from
that standpoint it sounds like to me that we just
gave - we Just gave hundreds of thousands of
dollars to Lewls & Filore, maybe because they're
connected with the county executive's practices,
but I don't know what the deal is. It sounds
like, to me, we just gave hundreds of thousands
of dellars and we Jjust basically subcontracted to
them so Lewis & Flore can get this money.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Hold on.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: It becomes very
apparent to me that Freeman, Nooter & Ginsberg
did most of the work, and I'm sure the billable
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hours will prove that. But it sounds like to me,
from that standpoint why did we even need Lewis &
Fiore?

CHATIRWOMAN GONSALVES: You're making an
assumption and --

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Madame Presiding
Officer, I'm making an assumption because the
county attorney's cffice does not have the
billable hours in from of us today.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: You are saving

that you would like to have this, and Lisa said -

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: I don’t think

this committee can move forward withocut 1t.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Let me say
something tec you. As long as the contract states
that they can hire outside counsel - and we do

this all the time, and it's not something that's
new To the ccocunty.
But, again, we're making the assumption
that Lewils & Fiore didn't do any of the work.
LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: We don;t do tThis
quite cften, Madame Presiding Officer. I think
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Mrs. Locurto testified that this is a very unigue
case.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: But there are
occasions when we dc subcontract. And in this
case the subcontract, which would be Lewis &
Fiore Lo Freeman, Nooter & Ginsberg, was
specifically mentioned in the contract.
Therefore, they were in their right to hire them
as a subcontractor, whether he was sick or not
sick. And we do not -

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Nobody's
disputing that.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: gquestion whether
or not who put most of the work in, who put in -~
LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: We're --

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: This is up to the
Lewis & Fiore to decide how they were going to

allot the work.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: In all due
respect, we'we missing the point. I'm not saying
that they couldn't use Ginsberg. I would have

liked to have seen them, maybe had a conversation

with them; maybe that should have been made
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clearer. I'm willing to accept that. What I'm
objecting tc is the main fact -~ I guess the
billable hours will show this -- is the fact that

it remains clear to us that Freeman, Nooter &
Ginbserg, 1if they handle most of the preparation
for this case, it begs the guestion what exactly
did Lewls & Fiore do? Ms. Locurto, can you
testify to the fact that they handled a chunk of
the majority of the preparation?

MS, LOCURTO: If you would like toc have
a discussicn in executive session to go through
all the things, the legal strategy that the
county attorney's office went through with our
special ccunsel, I'm more than happy to provide
that to --

LEGISLATCR ABRAHAMS: Do you have the
billable hours?

MS. LOCURTO: you, Legislator.

LEGISLATCR ABRAHAMS: Can you provide
the billable hours?

MS. LOCURTO: And as I said repeatedly,
I will provide those billable hours -~-

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Today?
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M5. LOCURTO: to you. If vou want, I

will go back to the office and we'll get them

out.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: I think we should
table until we get those hours. She said she can
get them tocdasy. We don't want to see more -- we

don't see information that's beneficial to this
committee.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: At this point in
time, Then I'm gcing to call the guestion.

LEGISLATCR ABRAHAMS: We're having
debate and discussion, we can't call the
question.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Are vyou making a
moticn?

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: I'm still going
back with Q&A.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Continue. Guess
what? She said that she will come back with the
infermation that you want.

LEGISLATCR ABRAHAMS: How fast can you
come back, Ms. Locurtoc?

MS. LOCURTO: I have to see --
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CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Would we need to
go Into executive session --

MS. LOCURTO: how guickly I can do i1t.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: I'm sorry?

MS. LOCURTO: I can see how qguickly I
can do 1t today. I can do my best to --

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAME: Can you get back

before four o'clock today?

MS. LOCURTO: I can do my best to try.
LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: I think that's
apprecliative. We appreciate that. So from that

standpoint, I would make a motion to table on the
standpoint that Ms. Locurto will be back here
before four o'clock with the information for us
te make a proper decision.

IEGISLATCR WINK: Second.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Motion to table
this item.

211 those in favor of tabling this item
signify by saying avye.

{Aye.)

Any opposed?

(Nay.)
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LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Are you sure?
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Yes.
LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: They seem pretiy

sure over there.

CHATIRWOMAN GCNSALVES: No discussion on
the table motion.

The item before us is, again, the Lewis &
Fiore contract.

All those in favor of the contract
signify by saying aye.

(Aye.}

Any opposed?

(Nay.)

The item passes four to three.

The next i1tem is contract E-44, a
contract with the district attorney and Suzanne
Hand & Asscciates, Inc.

Motion, please?

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: So moved.
LEGISLATCOR WALKER: Second.
CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by

Legislator Dunne, seconded by Legislator Walker.

Who is here for this item?
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MR. MAY: We have Mr. Bob McManus frem
the district attorney's office.

CHAIRWOMAN GCNSALVES: Thank you very
much .

MR. MCMANUS: Good afternocon. This
agreement is for legelly required court reporting
services for the district attorney's office grand
jury panels.

Our office 1ssued an RFP in accordance
with the county's purchasing requirement in July
2012. The volume of cases reguires that we
utilize the services of two separate court
reporting vendoxrs. We receive seven bidsg, and we
selected the two lowest bids. We request youcx
approvai of this agreement.

CHAIRWOMAN CGCONSALVES: Any questions?

{(No verbal response.)

Any public comment?

(No verbal response.)

There being none, all those in favor of
contract E-44 signify by saying ave.

{Aye.)

Any opposed?
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{Noc verbal response.)

The contract passes unanimously.

MR. MCMANUS: Thank vyou.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Thank you.

Contract E~45, a contract with Community
Development and Arodes Construction Corporation.

Motion?

LEGISLATCR DUNNE: So moved.
LEGISLATCR WALKER: Second.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Motion by

Legislafor Dunne, seconded by Legislator Walker.

Who do we have here?

MR. MAY: We have Mr. George Graf from
the Office of the Community Development, coming
up from his seat.

MR. GRAF: Good afternoon. George Graf,
Office of Community Development, Housing &
Community Development.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Welcome.

MR. GRAF: Finance Director.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Okay. Talk to
us .

MR. GRAF: This contract is for $300,000

REGAL REPORTING SERVICES
516-747-7353




53

to the Arcdes Constructicn Corporation. This 1s
part of the lead abatement grant. And what this
-- this grant has been active since 2010. What
we have 1is a pool of -- I believe there are 19
active contractors that compete with each other
for each bid once a house has been identified as
needing lead abatement. They've all been
certified. Arodes has been a guality contractor.
And what we're doing is putting an appropriation
for an additional $300,000 for them to access as
they win future bids over their competitors.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Any gquestions
from the legislators?

(No verbal response.)

Any public comment?

(No wverbal response.)

There being ncne, all those in favor of
this contract signify by saying avye.

{Aye.)

Any opposed?

{(No verbal response.)

The contract passes unanimously.

Thank you wvery much.
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The next contract is E~46-13, with DPW

and CDM Smith.

LEGISLATOR WALXER: So moved.
LEGISLATCR DUNNE: Second.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by

Legislatcr Walkexr, seconded by Legislator Dunne.

MR. MAY: We have Mr. Joe Davenport from
the Department of Public Works.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Welcome, Mr.
Davenport.

MR. DAVENPCRT: Thank you wvery much.
Good afterncon.

This is a professional services agreement
with the firm of CDM Smith for the development
and design of a Skater System for our
environmental facilities. The Skater System,
it's a computerized means to help automate,
collect data, and alsc provide security for the
county's environmental facilities, including the
waste water treatment plants and the pump
staticns.

We received four proposals for this
assignment; we evaluated each of them, and we're
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recommending CDM Smith for this assignment. They
were highest technically ranked and did submit
the lowest cost.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Any guestions of

Mr. Davenport.

LEGISLATCR DUNNE: Just guickly, if I
may.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Yes. Legislator
Dunne.

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: I thought we had a

system similar te¢ this already in Cedar Creek
Sewage Treatment Plant. It was a computerized
system where vou set when you're supposed to be
doing certain --

MR. DAVENPORT: I think yvou may be
thinking about a preventative maintenance system
or computerized maintenance management system.
This gystem will integrate with that system and
use some of that information. This goes well
beyond. This alsco provides process control
automation of some of the plants, i1t provides a
central location to receive alarms from the pump
stations. Those alarms can be related to the
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operation or security. It's more of an
overarching program for all of the facilities,
not just for a small portion of the work.

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: Okay. And we have
the capital funds for this?

MR. DAVENPORT: Yes. Thig is from
capital project 35117.

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: Thank you.

CHATIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Any other
guestions cor concerns cf Mr. Davenport?

{(No verbal response.)

Any public comment?

{No verbal response.)

There being none, all those in favor of
contract E~46 signify by saying aye.

(Aye.)

Any opposed?

{No verbal response.)

The contract passes unanimously.

Next contract is E-47-13, a contract with
police department and Ron 3mith & Associates,
Inc.

Mction, please?
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LEGISLATOR WALKER: Second.
CHAIRWCMAN GONSALVES: Moved by

Legislator Dunne, seconded by Legislator Walker.

MR. MAY: We have Sergeant Gregory
Stephanoff and Tatum Fox from the police
department.

M3S. FOX: Good afternocon. Tatum Fox,
Nassau County Police Legal Bureau.

E-47-13 1is a contract for perscnal
services with Ron Smith & Associates. It is for
latent print case re-analysis, which is related
to the Inspector General's audit of our Forensic
Evidence Bureau, which is now closed. Tt's a
one-year Lterm with an option for a one-year
renewal, maximum amount is $50,000.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Questions?

(No verbal response.)

Any public comment?

{(No verbal response.)

There being nocne, all those in favor of
this ccecntract signify by saying ave.

{Aye.)
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Any opposed?

(No wverbal response.)

The contract passes unanimously.

MS. FOX: Thank vyou.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Thank you very
much.

The next contract is E-48, with DPW and
Jacobs Project Management Company.

Motion, please?

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: So moved.
LEGISLATOR WALKER: Second.
CHATIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by

Legislator Dunne, seconded by Legislator Walker.

And?

MR. MAY: We have Ms. Donna Boyle from
the Department of Public Works.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Ckay. Thank vou.

MS. BOYLE: Donna Boyle, Nassau County
Department of Public Works, Civil Engineer 3.

This is an acreement for Jacobs to
provide construction management services to
Nassau County. They will be covering projects
within the courthouse systems; 1its fire
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suppression, fire safety, and HVAC, which is
heating and air conditioning. Any guestions?

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Questions of Ms.
Boyle? Legislator Jacobs.

LEGISLATOR JACORS: Hi. How are you,
Ms. Boyle?

MS. BOYLE: I'm fine.

LEGISLATOR JACOBS: The engineer's
estimate was 5$300,000.

M3. RBOYLE: The engineer's estimate for
the constrﬁction or the engineer's estimate for
the construction inspection services, the
construction management? This 1s construction
management.

LEGISLATOR JACOBS: Okay. So when they
were asked to give an estimate, what were they
asked to give an estimate on?

MS. BOYLE: They were asked to give an
estimate to supply staffing support so that
Nassau County could ensure that the contractor
was doing all of the work correctly. That's what
they're actually doing for us.

Their estimate -~ they answered an REP
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that Nassau County put out to supply -- it's a
professional services agreement, for want of a
better word. They were one of seven firms that
submitted coéts. They were highest technically
ranked. They were also tied with another firm,
LIRC Engineering, LIRC Group. Pricewise, tThey
were significantly more of a bargain for Nassau
County than LIRO was. There was a renegotiation
with them and thev brought their price down; I
would call it significant. It was in excess of
$5100,000.

LEGISLATOR JACOBS: So when they were
bidding, though, i1tfT was guesswork as far as the
number of man hours needed.

MS. BOYLE: Correct.

LEGISLATOR JACOBS: Okay. I just want
to make 1t clear for the record that I'm not
related to Jacobs. I wish 1 was.

MS. BOYLE: I did not think you were.
They're a significantly large firm in the City.

LEGISLATCR JACOBS: I'm not. It's a
shame.

MS. BOYLE: I'm sorry.
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LEGISLATOR JACOBS: Ckay. Thanks for
answering.

CHAIRWCMAN GONSALVES: Any other
comments or concerns on the part of the
legislators?

(No verbal response.)

Public comment?

(No verbal response.)

There being none, all these in favor of
Contract E-48 signify by saying aye.

(Aye.)

Any cpposed?

(Nc verbal response.)

The contract passes unanimously.

M5. BOYLE: Thank vyou.

6l

CHAIRWOMAN GCNSALVES: Thank you, Donna.

The next contract 1s Contract E-49 with

DPW and Dvirka & Bartilucci Consulting Engineers.

LEGISLATCR WALKER: So moved.
LEGISLATCOR DUNNE: Second.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by

Legislatocr Walker, seconded by Legislator Dunne.

MR. MAY: We have Mr. Joe Davenport fro
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the Department of Public Works.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Welcome, again.

MR. DAVENPORT: Thank vyou, again.

This is an amendment to an existing on-
call agreement with Dvirka & Bartilucci. We're
providing additiocnal funding for additional work
regarding the sludge thickening facility
improvements at the Bay Park Plant, as well as
extending their on-site senior wastewater
treatment plant operator services.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Any guestions cof
Mr. Davenport?

(No wverbal response.)

Any public comment?

{No verbal response.)

There being none, all those in favor of
Contract E-49 sgignify by saying ave.

(Ave.)

Any opposed?

{No verbal response.)

The contract passes unanimously.

The next contract is Contract E-51, with
Social Services and Anthony V. Santoro.
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Motion, please?

LEGISLATCR DUNNE: So moved.
LEGISLATOR WALKER: Second.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by

Legislator Dunne, seconded by Legislator Walker.
And?
MR. MAY: We have Mr. Paul Broderick

from the Department of Social Services.

MR. BRODERICK: Legislators, good
afterncon. Paul Broderick, Deputy Commissioner,
Department of Social Services. The contract
befcre you -- the item before you is a request

for a contract with Mr. Anthony Santoro, a/k/a
Spectrum Psychological Services.

Basically, the services that Mr. Santoro
provides 1s preparation for court appearance and
courtroom testimony, as ordered by the Nassau
County Family Court, It is a mandated service.

Do yvou have any guestions?

CHAIRWCMAN GONSALVES: Legislator Kopel.

LEGISLATCOR KOPEL: How much is an amount
not to exceed 150 an hour?

MR. DAVENPORT: How much is not to
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excead $1507

LEGISLATOR KOPEL: Yeah. The amount 1is
not to exceed 150 an hour. How much an hour is
an amount not to exceed 1507

MR. DAVENPORT: It could be anything
less than 150 then, depending upon the type of
services that he's doing.

LEGISLATCR KOPEL: Okay. S50 you've got
a schedule for that?

MR. DAVENPORT: I do not have one in

front of me, no.

LEGISLATCR KOPEL: But there is a
schedule for that. Those are negotiated amounts?

MR. DAVENPORT: I'm sorry?

LEGISLATOR KOPEL: But tThere is in

existence a schedule for that?

MR. DAVENPORT: Yeah. I don't think
it's fluctuating fees, but I think it depends on
the type of services that the individuals
providing us.

LEGISLATOR KOPEL: In other words, vyou
have a list of services and fees associated with
those services that exists now?
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MR. DAVENPORT: I would assume there's a
graduated calendar that shows or a schedule of
services that it provides at the hourly rate.

LEGISLATOR KOPEL: You assume S50, but

you don't know?

ME. DAVENPORT: No, I don't know.
LEGISLATOR KOPEL: Okay.
MR, DAVENPORT: I could look into it

further, if you'd like.

LEGISLATOR KOPEL: I'd just like to know
that you know something like that.

MR. DAVENPORT: T'm sorry/

LEGISLATOR KOPEL: When it goes to the
Full Leg I would like to know that there 1is such
a thing. It doesn't go to Full.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: He can probakbkly
provide you --

MR. DAVENPORT: We can do that.
Whatever it 1s --

LEGISLATOR KOPEL: Just in the future,
an amcunt not to exceed 1s not terribly
meaningful; it could be a dollar, it could be
$150.
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MR. DAVENPORT: Point taken.
LEGISLATOR KOPEL: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: May T ask you,

are these court ordered?

MR. DAVENPORT: Absolutely.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Thank you very
much.

Legislator Jacobs.

LEGISLATOR JACOBRS: Hi. Just a guick
guestion. Written down, I don’t know 1if it was a

typo or what, 1t says 1t actually impacts the
funding by one cent. Could I ask you for
clarification on that?

MR. DAVENPORT: Yes.

LEGISLATOR JACCBS: Because then it goes
on te talk about the fact that the county and the
state will pay 25 percent, of what, one cent?

MRE. DAVENPORT: For clarity. There are
four wvendors who provide the psychological
evaluaticn services. The encumbrance, the total
monies paid to -- the total that could be paid
out to the vendors is $200,000 for the four
vendors. It's not saying that this one
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individual get palid X amount and X amount over
here. The total that could get paid to any of
the four vendors for these scope of services is
not to exceed $200,000. So it's just like saying
for the individual not to exceed $150 per hour
for these scope of services for these four
providers will not exceed $200,000.

LEGISLATCR JACOBS: So, in cother words,
the penny is just symbol --

MR. DAVENPORT: Correct.

LEGISLATOR JACOBS: And the important
thing is what the higher point is.

MR. DAVENPORT: Yeah. Because the
maximum is $200,000 in total.

LEGISLATOR JACOBS: Okay. Thank ycu.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Any other
gquestions or concerns cn the part of the
legislators?

(No verbal response.)

Any public comment?

{(No verbal response.)

There being none, all those in faver
signify by saying aye.
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(Aye.)

Any opposed?

{Nc verbal response.)

The ccntract passes unanimously.

Thank vou.

MR. DAVENPORT: Thank vyou.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: The next contract
is Contract E-532, with OMB and Nassau County Bar
Associlation Assigned Counsel Defender Plan.

Hold on cone minute, please.

There is a contract E-54 also with the
Bar Ascsociliation. I'm going to ask to call them
together, but we can address them separately if
you wigh.

The other contract is Contract E-54, with
OMB and Nassau County Bar Association Assigned
Counsel Defender Plan.

Moticon, please?

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: So moved.
LEGISLATOR WALKER: Second.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by

Legislator Dunne, seccnded by Legislator Walker.

MR. MAY: We have Ms. Rosanne D'Alleva
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from the Office of Management and Budget and Ms.
Lisa Llocurto from the County Attcorney's office to
answer guestions on both of these contracts.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Okavy. Contract
E-52 and Contract E-34, please.

M3. LCCURTO: Good afternoon, again.

E-52 is a contract with the Nassau County
Bar Association to provide services for the
indigent. By statute, the counties are reguired
to provide services for the indigent, those
individuals who unfortunately are able to obtain
legal services.

E-54 is also a contract which provides a
grant. The county attorney's office, in
conjuncticn with Office of Management and Budget,
was able to find a grant to provide funding for
these types of services. It's a 100 percent
grant of mcney. No money will be spent by the
county; it will come from the state.

Any other gquestions?

(No verbkal response.)

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Any public
comment?
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Contract E-52 and Contract E-54 signify by savying

avye.

(Aye.}

Any opposed?

(No verbal response.)

There being none, the motion carries --
the contracts, E-52 and E-54, pass unanimously.

The contract -- next contracf is E-53,
contract with the Comptroller and Albrecht,

Viggiano, Zureck & Company.

LEGISLATCR DUNNE: So moved.
LEGISLATCR WALKER: Second.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by

Legislator Dunne, seccnded by Legislator Walker.

Who is here to speak on this item?

MR. MAY: We have Mr. Christopher
Leimone from the County Comptroller's coffice.

MR. LEIMONE: Good afternoon. Chris
Leimone, counsel, Nassau County Comptreoller's

Office.

This 1tem i1is a personal services contract
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that the comptroller's office is seeking toc enter
into with Albrecht, Viggianoc & Zureck, primarily
for the assistance in the compilation and
preparation of the county's comprehensive annual
financial report.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Was this -- 1is
this a new contract?

MR, LEIMONE: Yes, this is a new
contract. The basis for this contract is because
with Super Storm Sandy hitting, the comptrocller's
office, in particular the accounting department
in the comptroller's office, 1like a lot of other
agencies throughout the County, have become
inundated with Sandy-related work. Approximately
50 or 75 percent of the accounting department's
time on a daily basis is being devotéd to Sandy-
related issues, and because of that and the
timeline that we have for the CAFR to be prepared
and filed by June 30, it's important that we
bring this vendor on because of the resources
that are being devoted to Sandy by the éccounting
department and other day-to~day activities.

CHATRWCOMAN GONSALVES: Any questicns of
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Mr. Leimone?

LEGISLATOR WINK: Yeah, I do.
CHAIRWOMAN GCNSALVES: Legislator Wink.
LEGISLATOR WINK: Mr. Leimone, this is a

three-year contract, isn't it?

MR. LEIMONE: It is.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Are you anticipating
that Sandy 1is goling to preoccupy the
comptroller's office for the next three years?

MR. LEIMONE:; We do anticipate that this
is going te be a multi-year exposure with Sandy.
This has been the natural progressicn that we'wve
seen. Hurricane Irene, I know the accounting
department is still dealing with issues with
respect to Hurricane Irene, and obviously Sandy
is a much larger scale. In addition to that --
so that's one cof the primary reasons with the
three years. In addition, we got a cheaper rate
at the three years, with a three year contract.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Is Hurricane Irene the
reason why the CAFR was filed a month late this
year?

MR. LEIMONE: No, i1t was not.
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LEGISLATOR WINK: Why was it then?

MR, LEIMONE: There was a situation with
the actuarial report and that caused an
extension.

LEGISLATOR WINK: So Irene wasn't the

problem that delayed the CAFR in 2012 for the

2011 year.
MR. LEIMONE: Okavy.
LEGISLATOR WINK: T'm just reiterating

what you said.

I's this a contract for 70,000 a year or
75,000 a year? I've seen it both ways.

MR. LEIMONE: No. It's for 70,000 each
year.

LEGISLATOR WINK: 70,000 each vyear. Is
that a cap for each year?

MR. LEIMONE: Yes.

LEGISLATOR WINK: It is a cap. So you
can't exceed that?

MR. LEIMCONE: Correct.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Are there provisions
that allow them to exceed i1t 1f there is
additicnal work that's needed or matters of

REGAL REPORTING SERVICES
516-747-17353




74

follow~up on internal control or other internal
contrcl findings?
MR. LEIMONE: I think the contract

document deces speak to, 1f there are certain

issues you can make -- the parties can come back
on a good-faith basis. We don't anticipate that
being the case. But T think the contract reads,

under the payment seciion, that if there is a
situation where perhaps it could go over, the
parties can reccnvene and negotiate that.
LEGTISLATOR WINK: I'm reviewing -- I'm
reviewing the data in the contract and it appears
as though the one-year proposal would have been
580,000, the three-yvear cost would have been

575,000 a vear.

MER. LEIMONE: No. It's 70.
LEGISLATCOR WINK: It's 70.
MR. LEIMONE: When we went back to them

and said 80 was a little toc high, they said they
could do 70 for the three years. That's what it
is.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Historically, the CAFR
has always been dealt with in-house, in the
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MR. LEIMONE: Yeah. Based on my
knowledge, that is the case.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Okay. And this is the

first time we're actually looking to contract out

MR. LEIMONE: Again, we're dealing with
extracrdinary circumstances with reépect to Super
Storm Sandy and the resocources that we had tc
devote to it. I think it's important to note
that a lot of the wcrk that the -- that's done by
the staffing accounting department, in terms of
preparing the financial data, the statements, the
exhibits, it's still going to bhe ~-- that's our
work that we're doing. AVZ 18 going to -- the
primary purpose for AVZ being here and coming in
is to assist us 1in the compilation of the CAFR.

LEGISLATOR WINK: So basically all the
work to prepare The actual data is being done in-
house and we're paying for the compilation?

MER. LEIMONE: We're paying for the
compilation. They are, of course, going to
assist us to make sure that the data is correct,
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supportable, and is in compliance with the
Governmental Accounting Standard Board
reguirements, as well.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Doesn't our auditor do

that functilon as well after the CAFR has been

filed?
ME. LEIMONE: I believe s0. I don’t
know the exact answer to that. I believe so.
LEGISLATCOR WINK: What I'm trying to get

at is I'm trying to understand why we're paying
somebedy toe compile the data that we create, the
data that we interpret, and the data that's
audited by the county auditor. We're now paying
someboedy to get in the middle of all of that, to
do that which the comptroller's office has
histcrically done on its own.

MR. LEIMONE: Right. And again, 1 told
you the primary reascn for this is because of the
rescurces that are going to have to be expended

on Super Storm Sandy --

LEGISLATOR WINK: For three years.
MR. LEIMONE: Yes. It's a multi-vyear
issue that we're dealing with. Yes.
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LEGISLATOR WINK: Was there another
proposal for these services?

MR. LEIMONE: Yes, there was.

LEGISLATCR WINK: And what was their
proposal? How much?

MR. LEIMCNE: Tt was 31,000.

LEGISLATCR WINK: Okavy. 31,000, and yet
we went with the 70,000 alternative.

MR, LEIMONE: That's correct. AVZ has -~
- 31,000, which was McGladery has no experience
and has never prepared a CAFR before. AVZ has
prepared CAFRs and does currently prepare the
CAFRs fcr the Town of Oyster Bay, the Town of
North Hempstead, the Town of Hempstead. They
prepare the financial statements for NIFA. They
do work for -- they prepare the financial
statements for the Nasgssau County Sewer and Storm
Water Authority and the Tobacco Settlement
Corporation. So no CAFR experience, preparation
by McGladrey, and AVZ had the CAFR experience.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Look. I'm certainly
not here to say AVZ is an unqualified firm,
because I believe they are fully qualified based
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on their experience. But my gquestion about
McGladrey, as I understand it, the director who
would have been heading up the CAFR compilaticn,
as you put it, used tc be a principal -- used tc
be a principal at Delcite & Touche and was, in
fact, responsible for the auditing of Nassau's
CAFRE before. So it's not as though it's an
unknown document to them; would that be fair to
say’?

MR. LEIMONE: Well, I don't know if 1it's
an unknown dccument to the person you're talking
about, not the company as a whole.

LEGISLATOR WINK: To the director wheo
would be responsible for preparing, compiling the
CATR, who had previously been one of the guys
auditing the CAFR. It just sounds to me that
we're splitting hairs here as to whether or not,
you know -- he's only compiling, according to
you. The data i1tself --

MR. LEIMONE: No. They will be
assisting and compiling and preparing the CAFR.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Based on the data and
the informatiocn provided by your office
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internally.

MR. LEIMONE: Yes.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Mr. Leimone, tc your
knowledge, does your coffice prepare monthly
financial reports on the county's financial
status at this point?

MR. LEIMONE: I don’t know that.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Do they do a quarterly
or annually?

CHATIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Does it pertain
te this ccontract?

LEGISLATOR WINK: That's what I'm trying
to find ocut. If they're not preparing it, would
it, in fact, cbhviate the need for this contract?

MR. LEIMONE: I don't know. I don't
work in the accounting department.

LEGISLATOR WINK: What does the
accounting department do 1f we're --

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: He just said he
doesn't work in the accounting department.

LEGISLATCR WINK: But he's speaking on
behalf c¢f the comptreoller's office. He can't
tell me that an office within his coffice is
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unknown toc him, and, therefore, we need to hire
an outside firm to take care of the job that
they've been doing historically.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Legislator Wink,
we did have Super Storm Sandy four, five months
ago, and they are inundated.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Madame Presiding
Officer, we are not going to have Super Storm
Sandy three vears from now and yet we're locking
us in for three years.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Do ycou have a
crystal ball? I hope you're right.

LEGISLATOR WINK: I think Sandy -- I
think the aftermath of Sandy is one thing, but to
lock us into a three year deal on something the
county has historically done is a mistake, unless
we know for a fact that we're goling to have
another Sandy toc deal with going forward.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: It's a matter of
judgment for us to make, Mr. Wink.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Excuse me?

CHATRWCOMAN GONSALVES: It's a matterrof
judgment for this committee to make.
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LEGISLATOR WINK: And I'm asking how the

judgment came to be rendered that Super Storm
Sandy would lead to us outsourcing a
responsibility of the comptroller's office for

the next three vears.

CHAIRWOMAN GCNSALVES: I believe he gave

‘the legitimate reason for having to do this in
his testimony. S0 can we move on, because
Legislateor Kopel would like to ask a question.
LEGISLATOR WINK: I'm sure he would.
would very much like to take a few moments to
discuss -- we're talking about roughly 8200 an
hour to do this compilation based on the 70 or
$75,000 number. And your proposal still has

75,000 for three years in 1it.

MR. LEIMONE: The contract says 70,000,

LEGISLATOR WINK: Ckay. Sc it's 5187
hour, on average, avseraged out among the 375

hours needed to do the compilation.

MR, LEIMONE: You're looking at the
proposal. That's what the proposal savys.

LEGISLATOR WINK: That's what the
proposal says, right. It's about £187 an hour
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do the work.

I'm trying to understand how 1t is that
we are committing curselves so far into the
future on a contract that we may not need after
year one, and yet we seem toc be willing to engage
them for a period of three years. Whereas we're
saving, according to the proposal, $10,000 in
year one but we're paying out an extra $140,000
in years two and three that we may not even need
to pay cut.

MR. LEIMONE: Once again, that was a
determination that it was needed for this three
year period, and we need teo allocate the
resources this way because of the work that we
are experiencing. And that was a determinaticn
that was made that this is in the best interest
of the county to do it at this time. That was
the decisicn, and that's why we entered intc 1t.

LEGISLATCR WINK: Are we anticipating
that the cutside preparation of the CAFR is going
to somehow make the audit function simpler,
easier, more effective? Do we have any reascn tc
believe that?

REGAL REPORTING SERVICES
516-747-7353




83

MR. LEIMONE: Yeah. We believe it's
going to help streamline resources.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Okay. And have we
factored that intoc the contract with Deloitte &
Touche now that they're going to have a more
accurate and more streamlined document to audit?
I'm wondering if there are savings on the back
end that, you know, where we're paying money on
the front end, is there any savings on the back
end with Deloitte & Touche going forward?

MR. LEIMCNE: I'm not aware. That's not
something I locked into, so I can't answer that
question.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Can vyou find out 1if
that was locked into at all? It seems to me —-

MR. LEIMONE: Yeah. Sure. I can look
intc that.

LEGISLATCR WINK: Because 1if they have
an easier document to audit, perhaps they'll come
up with additional savings.

Let me ask you, Mr. Leimone, to the
extent that vou kXnow, and I understand you don't
work in the auditing office. How many CPAs are
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there ¢cn staff in the comptroller's office?

MR. LEIMONE: Don't know.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Okay. And do you know
-- have there been any downsizings in the

comptroller's office in the last 12 or 24 months?

MR. LEIMONE: Yes, there has.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Who?

MR. LEIMONE: The director of accounting
retired.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Deputy Ms. Kugler?

MR. LEIMONE: That's correct. In

November 2012.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Was she replaced?

MR. LEIMONE: She wasg, with the current
director of accounting, she was promoted.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Ckavy.

MR. LEIMONE: And then we have the
deputy director of acccunting leaving in April.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Okay.

MR. LEIMONE: And that's many vears of
historically knowledge.

LEGISLATCR WINK: Are you anticipating
they are gcing to be replaced?
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MR. LEIMONE: Yes. We have every
intenticn of replacing those staff. We are in
the process of trying to fill those positions.
There have been some Civil Service delays. But,
yes, we have every intention of filling those
positions.

LEGISLATCR WINK: So this is more a
guestion of workload than it is a gquestion of

attriticen.

MR. LEIMONE: Correct.
LEGISLATCR WINK: Okay. All right, Mzr.
Leimone. Thank you very much.

I do have to tell you, I'm concerned
about something that has been one of the primary
functions of the comptroller's cffice
historically, now being outsourced. It just
seems to be a bad precedent and it seems to be a
practice that this county on so many other levels
has been entertaining in recent years, and I
think it's a bad precedent for this County.

MR. LEIMONE: I understand.

CHATRWOMAN CGONSALVES: I'"'m going to
comment on that.

REGAL REPORTING SERVICES
516~-747-7353




86

LEGISLATOR WINK: By all means.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: We have
experienced historic episocdes within this County.

Last yesar when we had Irene no one anticipated
that almost a year later we would have Super
Storm Sandy. So I believe that we're talking
about different times than we did in the past.
And nobody knows, ncbody can predict what we are
going to encounter as time goes on.

And at this point, Legislator Kopel has -

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: If T may, real
guick.

CHAIRWOMAN GCNSALVES: Legislator Kopel.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: I understand.

Just to that point, tThough.

Every single department in the county is
seeing thelr worklcocad drastically increase, from
a legislative standpoint as well as from every
department. I don't see every department in this
county asking for money to do their job, and I
have a problem with it from that point.

My staff, we would love to see more
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outside counsel to help with constituent services
related to Sandy. But vyvou know what? We're not
going to do 1t. We're going to roll up our
sleeves, we're going to work longer, and put in
more hours. It just seems like the comptroller's
office doesn't want to do that.

I just wanted to respond to that point.
I should see every department that's in the
county asking for more money to do their Jjobg:
basically that's what we're saying. You don't
have to answer that.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: I'm sure he
doesn't.

Legislator Kopel.

LEGISLATCR KOPEL: On a historical
basis, on an historical basis have these forms
been needed to be prepared just about every vyear,

for one thing or another?

MR. LEIMONE: Yes.
LEGISLATOR KOPEL: Right. The CAFR
forms. I guess then you would anticipate that

going ferward into the foreseeable future they

would as well?
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MR. LEIMONE: Yes.

LEGISLATOR KOPEL: So my gquestion to you
then is if the manpower is simply short because
of these retirements would i1t not make sense
possibly to just put somebody else on staff at
perhaps a lower amount so that we can do this in-
house?

MR. LEIMONE: Like I said, we are
working on bringing on the gualified people to do
this, and we're working with Civil Service on
that to bring on staff in the future. Of course,
when that's the case and we feel that we can
bring it back, we will.

LEGISLATOR KOPEL: But we are committing
this three years in the future.

MR. LEIMONE: Right. Because we're
unsure as to where we're going to be and we
anticipate, like I said, that Sandy's going to be
a multi-year exposure and a multi-year issue with
respect tc the accounting department.

LEGISLATOR KOPEL: Ckay. Thank you.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Legislator
Jacobs.
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LEGISLATOR JACOBS: I don't want tco
belabor this too long but I have to ask you
something. What does the comptroller's office
have fo do with Super Storm Sandy? I'm socrry.
That may sound broad. But I want to know, what
do they do? I'm sure they look at bills.

MR. LEIMONE: Again, this is the
accounting department. The accounting department
has to ensure that all of the expenses that come
through the office or the entire county, they
have to make sure those are properly identified
and categorized. So all of the Sandy-related
expenses, whether it be overtime, salaries,
purchases, we all have to make sure that it's
properly identified as Sandy and put into the
proper codes and budgeted properly. In order to
do that, we need to make sure that the expenses
are put into the FEMA budget to make sure that we
can get maximum reimbursement as well. S0 that's
how it relates to Sandy.

LEGISLATOR JACOBS: I'm asking that
because of the fact that we do have a Public
Works Department that is very experienced and
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obviously has been in charge of -- whether it's
the damage to trees, damage to property, whatever
-— I'm sure that they, in their office, have a
tremendous increase 1in their workload and
obviously has to give in things. I'm sure the
comptroller has a form that they're follcowing, so
it's given in when it's divvied up into these
varicus categories. And I'm sure that pertains
to anybody else who would be involved with Superzr
Storm Sandy.

I'm just wondering if -- I'm going to
piggyback now on what Mr. Kopel said. Why can't
we hire somecne 1f this i1s something that you
anticipate cr the comptroller's office
anticipates being something that's needed for
three vyears, perhaps for $70,000 we could hire
someone for even less money to be there to make
sure the categories are correct.

LEGISLATOR KOPEIL: Judy, by the way.
Judy, I just checked. Just to that point I just
checked and there is a really good provision, if
I understand it, and that is that this can be
terminated for any cause or for no cause at any
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time. Is that right?
MR, LEIMCNE: That's correct.
LEGISLATCR KOQOPEL: Therefore, that kind

of mitigates the problem, I think. What has been
said is they are bringing people on.

I share the concern, as yvou've heard.
But i1if they are bringing people on and the poilnt
comes, tThe time comes when they <¢an manage
witheout this outside thing, they can just
terminate it. Would that be right?

MR. LEIMONE: Yes. And we would explore

those opticons when that time came.

LEGISLATOR JACOEBS: Does it beg the
guestion then why not do i1t -- listen. We're all
aware of Super Storm Sandy. We're all know the

pressure it's put on everybody, including,
believe it or not, legislators; not that we're
out doing the fixing c¢f things or being paid tc
do that, but dealing with constituents who are
obviously devastated.

My point is it Jjust happened. Why not
have a yvear contract and if it's needed, renew
it, rather than a three vear contract that we can
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cancel.

MR. LEIMONE: Right. Because, like I
said, A. it was cheaper, B. the vendor would not
agree to a one-~year deal unless 1t was at the
higher price, which we didn't want to go through
and then have to go through the whole
solicitation of proposal process again, and I
don't know what kind of rate we would have gotten
in the next couple of years. At least we know
where we are with this rate, and that was the

rationale or one of the rationales.

LEGISLATOR JACOBS: Thanks for your
time.

MR. LEIMONE: You're welcome.

LEGISLATCR JACOBS: I don't necessarily

buy it all.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Mr. Leimone,
isn't it true that every department's paperwork
goes through the comptroller's office?

MR. LEIMONE: That's correct.

CHAIRWCMAN GONSALVES: Isn't it also
imperative that all the I's are dotted and the
T's are crosszsed sc¢ that we can get the proper
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reimbursement from FEMA, and this is one of the
reasons that we are so overwhelmed with the
paperﬁork from Sandy and regquire the need of an

outside contractor to help us with the additional

wWork?

MR. LEIMONE: That's correct.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Thank vyou very
much.

MR. LEIMONE: You're welcome.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Mr. Leimone, I'm
not going to belabor this too much. I've already
said my comments for the record. But I will ask

you this, though.

Sandy 18 definitely an unrelated -- I'm
SOrry. Sandy is definitely an unforeseen
circumstance. But wouldn't you agree the

judgments that the county has just suffered in
regards to the PBA deal as well as the -- let me
finish -~ county guarantee are unforeseen
clircumstances as well?

MR. LEIMONE: I don't know. Are They
unforeseen? I don't know.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: There are rulings
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that just came down in the last few days. I
would think that we were going to see, based on
this practice we're going to see a contract for
those as well. They're unforeseen, aren't they?
We didn't know they were going te go against the
county, did we?

MR. LEIMONE: I don't know. I don't
know the answer to that question.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: I think it's
unfair. It's not related to this contract.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: No, 1t's not
related to this contract. But the premise of
thilis contract is because Sandy is unforeseen. We
never thought of Sandy; I totally agree with that
sentiment. It's totally an unforeseen
circumstance. But so is the judgment in regards
£to the PRBRA, in regards to the police, as well as
is the county guarantee. S0 should we see
contracts that are going to come down because
they're unforeseen happening in the countY?

MR. LEIMONE: Once again, I don't know
if you're going to see a contract with that.
That's not my department. That's not my area.
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CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: I have to say

that the two contracts --

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: You're a lot of
help, Mr. Leimone. Thank you.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Legislator

Abrahams is referring to do not, do not pertain
to an act of God. Super Storm Sandy and this
contract are related. Those other contracts with
the PBA and also with the guarantee are really
noct Super Sterm related.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Madame Presiding
Officer, I'm using the reasoning that we heard
today. Mr. Leimone testified here today that
Super Storm Sandy was unforeseen, which we all
agree. But you know what? I think we all can
agree too, we've all endured a higher level of
work for our department; I know I have in my
legisiative office. You don't see me going out
and getting a contract to try to do the work that
I should ke doing. I just work harder. So what
I'm trying to point out is a very clear fact.

The county guarantee as well as the PBA recent
judgment against the county are both unforeseen
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circumstances. Both of those cases I would
expect to see a report from the county
comptroller identifying the exposure to the
County. When those reports are generated will we
see some contractor be able to do the everyday
work of the comptroller'™s office? That's all I'm
asking. It's a very generic guestion.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Do you find it to

be generic, Mr. Leimone?

MR. LEIMONE: No.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Of course noct.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Thank you very
much.

LEGISLATCR ABRAHAMS: Thank you very

much, Mr. Leimone, for your time.

MR. iEIMONE: You're welcome.

CHAIRWOMAN CGONSALVES: Any public
comment regarding this contract?

{(No verkal response.)

211 those in favor of Contract E-53
signify by saving ave.

(Ave.}

Any opposed?
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It's four to three.

The next -- now, I believe -~ those are
the items that went through the regular agends,
and now we have addendum items. I would like a

motion to suspend the rules.

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: So moved.
LEGISLATCR WALKER: Second.
CHAIRWCOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by

Legislator Dunne, seccnded by Legislator Walker.

All those in favor of suspending the
rules signify by saying aye.

{(Aye.}

Any opposed?

{(No verbal response.)

The rules are suspended.

The first contract on the addendum is
Contract B-15-12, a contract with DPW and Philip
Ross Industries Inc.

Hold on one minute. In the interest of

97

saving time, we may be able to call that contract

with Contract B-16-12, a contract with DPW and

Bana Electric Corporation.
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Motion, please?

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: So moved.
LEGISLATOR WALKER: Second.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by

Legislator Dunne, seconded by Legislator Walker.

Wwho do we have here?

MR. MAY: Mr. Joe Davenport from Public
Works.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Thank you very
much.

MR. DAVENPORT: Good afternoon, again.

These are both publicly bid constructicon
contracts, one for general construction and the
other for electrical construction, both regarding
the reconstruction of the EFEast Hills sewage pump
station.

The department evaluated the bids
received for each ¢f these contracts, and we're
recommending Philip Ross Industries for the
general construction work and Bana Electric for
the electrical construction contract.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Any questions of
Mr. Davenport?
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LEGTISLATOR WINK: Yes.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Legislator Wink.

LEGISLATCR WINK: Mr. Davenport, how are
you?

MR. DAVENPORT: Good, thank vyou.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Is this for the entire

network? There's a number of sumps throughout
Fast Hills.

MR. DAVENPORT: No. Actually, it's not
for a sump. Tt's for the sewage pumping station
in kBast Hills, the one along tThe Expressway, the
service road.

LEGISLATCR WINK: Oh, okay. I see.
Okay. Thank you. Maybe I'11 talk to you offline

about the sump situation there.

MR. DAVENFORT: OCkay.
LEGISLATCR WINK: Thanks.
CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Any other

questions or concerns of the legislators?
(No verkbal response.)
Any public comment?
{No verbal response.)
There being none, all those in faver of
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Contract B-15 and Contract B-16 indicate by
saying avye.

(Ave.)

Any opposed?

(No verbal response.)

The two contracts pass unanimously.

We have one more contract, and that's
Contract E=~37 with Parks and Molloy College.

Motion, please?

LEGISLATOR WALKER: So moved.
LEGISLATOR DUNNE: Second.
CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by

Legislator Walker, seconded by Legislator Dunne.

Who do we have here?

M3. KREIB: We have Ms. Eileen Kreib
from the Parks Department.

CHATITRWOMAN GONSALVES: Thank you very
much.

M5. KREIR: Good afterncon.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Geood afternoon.

MS. KREIBRB: Ms. Eileen Kreib from the
Parks Department.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Good afterncon,
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Eileen.

M3. KREIB: This is a use and occupancy
permit with Molloy Cocllege with the County where
we enter into partnership teo improve and enhance
the baseball field, Field B, at Mitchell Field.
Molloy College will contribute $1.3 million for
the improvements and responsible for all of the
work, including design, preparation, and
installaticn of the turf. The work will be
cverseen by DPW and our staff will be installing
and preparing the fields.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Any questions of
Mr. Kreib? I'1l start with you, Legislator
Abrahams.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Oh, no. Judy
Jacobs.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: I'm sorry.

Leglislator Jacocbs.

LEGISLATOR JACOBS: Thank vyou. Hi,
Eileen. How are vyourv

M3. KREIB: Fine. How are vyou?

LEGISLATOR JACOBS: I'm a little

confused by this one and I'd like to start off by
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saying why.

It seems to me, number one, that this
should not just be going through Rules. I'm
goling to give you my opinion. I'll give you my
reasoning in a minute.

It seems to me this iz much more
inclusive, much larger than just coming through a

Rules Committee wvote, of either unanimous,

four/three or whatever. This 1s going to pass
through on a 30 year - I call it a lease - a 30
year Time on property. When, in fact, as mosit of

us know, something of this magnitude should:
number one, go out for publication and
notification that 1t's taking place; number two,
should be by cordinance; number three, should need
ten votes from a 19 member panel. This i1s a very
important issue here of parkland, of use of
parkland, of needing time -- we got this down on
Friday —-- of needing time to examine what this
was all about, to reach out into the communities
to make sure that there is no one whose time
we're usurping here, and to find out if this is
enough mcocney or if it's not enough money, or what
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their respcnsibility will be in case the initial
upgrades are not holding properly or whatever.

I am very concerned about this. I can
tell you right necw == I don't know when the other
gside of the aisle received this, but we received
it Friday night and today is Monday. We had no
time to reach out to anyone out there to ask them
what their thoughts are on this.

This is nothing against Molloy College,
by the way. I know it's a fine institution and
great teachers.

But it's a matter of parkland, it's a
matter of use, it's a matter of a 30 vyvear lease,
and it's a matter of it not being treated with
the due respect 1t deserves. Have a hearing; 1f
no one shows up, so be it. But in my estimation
it's calling for a hearing, and then it should be
calling for a vocte based on the input we received
as to whethser this is a use that we should be
doing. I think we're circumventing some pretty
important steps here that I don't believe have
ever been done before for this type of use.

I'd 1ike to say to you —-- what's going on
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up here is they're talking about tennis bubbles
at Christopher Morely which did not go through.

MS., KREIB: The tennis bubbles are being
built.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: And that did,
too, go through Rules.

By the way, for the record, the item was
time stamped January 28 at 3:00 p.m. So it's
been on file since that time.

M3. KREIB: Since January. And
presently, Mclloy College 1s using that field.
And going forward, regarding of their investment,
it's not a non-exclusive, it's still.shared use
and it's an enhancement to the field for public
use. So it's not an exclusive use based on their

N
investment.

LEGISLATOR JACOEBS: May I just continue
for a minute?

But they've got the best time of the day.
Look. I’'m not an expert of who 1s using the
fields that they're going into right now. But
I'm saying to you that we should have the time to
find ocut who is being taken off those fields at
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this time. Three to six could be a time when
other groups are using it.

I think there's too many outstanding
gquesticns to give up something for 30 years. I'm
finding this a little bit unusual, to say the
least.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: This contract can
be terminated within 30 days, correct?

MS. KREIB: Correct.

LEGISLATOR JACOBS: Yeah, but that
deesn't make i1t legal to do it this way.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: I may it may not,
in your mind it may not. Also, the county
attorney's coffice indicated that this is the
proper venue for this item to come through, and
so that's why it's before Rules and Rules only.

LEGISLATOR JACOBS: I don't believe that
this is acceocrding to County Law and State Law. T
believe this 1is circumventing County Law and
State Law on this. There's a difference of
opinion up here. But I believe we're setting a
very dangercus precedent.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Legislator Wink.
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LEGISLATOR WINK: Mr. Kreib, how are
you?

MS. KREIB: I'm okay.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Has the county

attorney given an copinion as to the issue of
alienation with respect to this agreement?

MS. KREIBR: The county attorney 1s in
the audience. But this contract was drafted by
the county attorney's office and went before
OSPAC and Planning, the normal process, and it
was approved to move forward.

LEGISLATCOR WINK: I'd very much like to
see -- very often one hand doesn't necessarily
know what the other hand is doing in this county,
with all due respect tec the county attorney's
office. And vet there may be significant issues
of alienation. I Just wanted to know whether or
not they've opined on that.

MS. KREIB: Yes, they're aware of it.
This draft was prepared based on --

LEGISLATOR WINK: Based on their reading
of the case law.

M5. KREIB: Yes.
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LEGISLATOR WINK: Okavy. All right.

Now, I understand that in addition fto the
upfront payment for improvements for the
synthetic turf fields and what not, the College
would in fact be paying at 50 percent the normal
rate.

MS. KREIB: Correct. That's what they
pay now. They pay have the ordinance rate.

LEGISLATOR WINK: They pay half the
ordinance rate for -- that's specific to Bay
Park.

MS. KREIB: Yes. Oh, nc. For Field B
at Mitchel Filield.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Oh, for Field B at
Mitchel Field. Okay. So right now they have a
non-exclusive license to utilize the field and
they pay 50 percent.

MR. KREIB: Yeah. They have permitted

LEGISLATQOR WINK:; Permitted use, right.

By the way, are they current on their
pavments with respect to Mitchel Field and with
respect to Bay Park? Are there any receivables

REGAL REPORTING SERVICES
516-747-7353




108

that the County has cutstanding with the College?

MS. KREIB: I'm not sure.

LEGISLATOR WINK: I would hope that
someone would have done an analysis like that.

MS. KREIB: I would assume that they're
whole based on the fact that they're willing to
make this kind of investment, but I'm not
positive.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Well, unfortunately it
wouldn’t be the first time we've seen situations
where pecple have, you know, doubling down with
the county on contracts that they're behind on
their previcus contracts either. I'm hoping that
someone has actually dcne that analysis to ensure
that, you know, we're getting what we're already
entitled tc before we start a further agreement
with them on new property. That's Just one of my
questions.

In terms of the fees that are paid right
now, are they being paid into the Friends of
Nassau Recreation?

MS. KREIB: I believe thevy're paying into
Mitchel Field, the Mitchel Field account because
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that's where the field is that they're playing
on.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Paying the Parks
Department of paying Friends of Nassau
Recreaticn?

M53. KREIR: No. Parks Department into
cur Mitchel account.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Okavy. So they're
paving directly. And this agreement would have

them paying Nassau Ccunty directly?

Ms. KREIB: Correct.
LEGISLATOR WINK: Okay.
MS. KREIB: This agreement actually has,

for the cocrdinance fees they'd be paving Nassau

County, vyes.

LEGISLATOR WINK: Okavy. Thank yocu.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Legislator
Abrahams.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Thank vou, Madame
Presiding Officer. How are you, Ms. Kreib?

MS. KREIB: I'm good, thank vou.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Good. I have a

couple of guestions in regards to the $§1.3
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million that Molloy College is going to be a part
of this contract in regards to us addressing fhe
conditions of the field at Mitchel Field. How
was that number derived?

MS. KREIB: It was based on an estimate
that they worked through the DPW Department.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: It's based on an
estimate that --

MS. KREIB: That DPW has estimated for
them,

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: And there hasn't
been any RFPs in regards toc this?

MS. KREIE: There will be purchase
orders that are going to be issued for the
materials. But there haven't been any RFES for
the specific items now. This 1s based on their
experience with DPW and installing.

LEGISLATCR ABRAHAMS: And DPW is

confident that $1.3 million will be sufficient?

MS. KREIB: Yes.
LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Okay. And the
relationship -- because you had menticoned before

that Mclloy College has a relaticonship with the
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county in regards to the fields being used at Bay
Park.

MS. KREIB: They used the baseball field
at Mitchel and they used what They referred to
the cricket field at Bay Park for rugby practice,
not for the games but for the practice.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: And basically, if
I remember correctly there was testimony at that
time. Was there a little league that objected to
this particular proposal af that time, at Bay
Park or has that been rectified?

MS. KREIB: This doesn't have any impact
on the little leagues. They're using the cricket
field for rugby at Bay Park.

LEGISLATCR ABRAHAMS: They don't use
those fields whatsoever?

MS. KREIB: They're not using any
baseball fields, no.

LEGISLATCOR ABRAHAMS: Has the cricket
league, have tThey been contacted tc find out if
they would cbject?

MS. KREIB: Again, they have shared use
and it's permitted. Tt's time slots that koth
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leagues -~

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: S0 they can co-
exist, 1s what vyou're saying in your testimony.

M5, KREIB: Yes. Correct.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: In regards to
Mitchel Field, they would be utilizing which
field on Mitchel Field again?

MS. KREIB: This is for Field B. Field
A i1s where they've been playing in the past. But
Field A was another contract.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Ckay. So the
complex that's gecing to be coming in that will be
using Field A and basically B would be utilized
by Molloy during --

M5. KREIB: And other shared use.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: during the tTime
specified in the contract.

MS. KREIB: Yes.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Has B been used
by any other entity throughout the county that
would conflict with the agreement with Molloy
College?

MS. KREIB: Just Nassau Community
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College, and they've worked out an arrangement to
permit them to use the fields at Eisenhower Park
and some of their games will be held at --

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: The County has
done that?

M5. KREIR: The Parks Department.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: The Parks
Department has done that.

How is this arrangement -- how did this
arrangement come to fruition? I'm just curious.
Fields seem teoc be at a premium use, I would
think. There are dozens of colleges in this
area. Was there an RFP with Mclleoy College to
come to this type o0f deal or Molleoy College,
because of their existing relationship, just
decided to just expand on it? I"'m just curious.

MS. KREIB: I believe because of the
relationship with us they offered to invest and
make the improvement on the field so they would
be able to have use of the field as they do now
and also enhance the opportunity for other teams
to have the cpportunity to play on these fields.
As vou know, with turf fields there's no docwn
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time. Because of weather and stuff we sometimes
have limited use of the fields, and with this
investment, this will allow us to have more
playing time.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: What I'm trying
To ensure is that the county did its due
diligence to reach out to all the colleges in the
area. Hofstra University is right there. You
mentioned Nassau Community College, which sounds
like they're going to be moving Eisenhower Park.
CWP Post. Are there other places that probably
would have liked to utilize the fields that we
would have reached cut to normally?

M5. KREIB: They still can. With the
shared use it's permitted. If Post College wants
to use the field and they apprcach the Parks
Department, there's shared use for the field.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: What I'm saying
ig it will be hard for them to use the field.
The time seems to be pretty determined for
Molloy. If you look at the times in the backup,
three to six -- 1f a particular entity or schocl
wanted to use i1t between those times, obviously
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I'm thinking if it's other schools, they would

want to use it during those times. Did we
actually reach out to them to find out -- maybe
they weould do more for the county. 1.3 million

is great but mavbe they'll do more if we reach
out te them. Did we reach out to them, is my
guestion.

MS. KREIB: Not that I'm aware of. No.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Why would that
not be the case? Why would that be a bad thing,
to reach out to them?

M5. KREIB: I think it's because of the
relationship with Molloy and their continued use
of the field that they were willing toc make this
type of investment with no guarantee or exclusive
arrangement.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: But that was
their relationship with Field A, if I remember
correctly. Right?

MS. KREIB: Correct.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Field B is a
different field, a different arrangement.

M3. KREIB: Because of the project on A,
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they're now on B. They're willing to make this
investment where they're willing to have the
shared use with other leagues going forward.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: I just think -- I
regret the fact that we didn't reach out to them
because I think we could have gotten moré for the
county, possibly eveh got more fields addressed.
As you know, I'm sure it's no news to the Parks
Department that a lot of our fields can use a
spruce up. From that standpoint, I would have
liked to have known that we went out and got the
best deal for the county. This may be the best
deal, 1t may not be. But I think from that
standpoint I would have liked to have seen -- try
to see, at least due to increase, especially with
so many colleges being in this area that we at
least go out and ensure that we got the best deal
for the county.

Thank vcou, Ms. Kreib.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Legislator
Jacobs.

LEGISLATOR JACOBS: Eileen, I think that
the main thing I'd appreciate vyour bringing back
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is this. I don't have it in front of me but my
recollection of what the County Law says is that
any lease -- any lease of any kind of property
requires ten votes, and especially with a 30 year
-—-— I don't care 1f you call this a use and permit
or what, 30 year i1s giving them the right like a
lease would. State Law 1s even more stringent,
where they really only have a three year period
and anything above that certainly requires
legislative approval.

Honestly, I go back to what I originally
started cut with, and that is I think somewhere
along the line here we have sort of hopped over,
jumped over, batted the ball over certain laws
that have been in existence for a long time.
That's what concerns me. And I think it really
should control everybody up here, no matter which
side cf the aisle we are. It seems to me that it
opens such a door.

Thank vou.

. LEGISLATOR DUNNE: Madame Chair,
Hofstra University has a beautiful stadium for
their baseball team and another stadium for the
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girls softball team. Beautiful. CW Post has
been naticnally ranked each and every year in
baseball. They have a beautiful baseball field,
and they recruit kids from all over Nassau County
to play on their baseball team, as does Adelphi
and New York Tech. Absolutely wonderful baseball
in all three of those schools, local schools.
And we did take care of the most logcal one,
Nassau Community College who, by the way, just
were -—- jJust won the natiocnal wrestling
tournament, and they're the number one wrestling
team in the country, Nassau Community College.
But athletically, I think the =smallest school
arcund is Mclleoy, with the least amount of
property, and they have relied upon us to give
them a field. If they're going to spend one-
point-scmething millicn dollars to put.a nice
field there, for a small school like that it has
to be worth their while too, not just for three
years, They're not going to spend a million
dollars on a field that they're only going to
have for three yesars, for their time.

Now, I'm sure that Chaminade will be able
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to use our basebkall field and the county
tournaments will use that baseball field, when
needed, as long as it doesn't conflict with that
short term, clock time that Mclloy has. I don't
see any problem with this contract at all.

Thank you, Madame Chair.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: I need to
comment. Is it so that the fields would be abkle
to be used at night?

M3, KREIB: Yes. The field is 1lit so it
can be used at night. Part of their agreement 1is
to put a netting up, which allows us to run other
track meets, which now we can't do because of the
foul kballs cor whatever going into the fiield. So
it has multiple use of Mitchel Field that we
don't have now, with their improvement.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: So this wouild
increase the use by the public, correct?

MS. KREIB: Yes.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: And this-is not a
lease agreement; this is a use and occupancy
agreement.

MS. KREIB: Use and occupancy. It"s not
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a lease.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: And, therefore,
as a use and occupancy agreement we can terminate
it for reason within 30 days, I believe. So
we're not bound by a lease -—--

MS. KREIB: And that also addresses the
park alienation because 1it's a permit, it's not a
lease.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Thank you very
much.

Legislator Abrahams, and then I'm gocing
to call the question.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Look. I
understand the points that Legislator Dunne just
brought up in regards to the facilities, abcut
Hofstra and Adelphi. But the bottom line is we
did not do our due diligence. We did not ask.
That's Jjust very point blank.

It has become apparent that we're not
going te call this a lease because 1t's very
clear that the county law reguires that this be
voted on by 10 legislators in order for us to
call 1t a lease. And 1f it locks like a duck and
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guacks like & duck, it surely sounds like it's
definitely a duck; and from that standpoint this
appears tc be a lease. But not to belabor that
point.

In regards to the financing cof the deal,
1.3 million upfront to address ball fields,
address the ball field to be addressed with the
synthetic turf field and then obviously a
reduction of fees tc the tune of 50 percent for
the county going forward. What exactly does that
bear in the next 30 years, in terms of the fees
for the county?

M3. KREIR: It parallels whatever happens
to the ordinance fees. If they increase, their
percentage increases alsoc.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Agreed. So let's
assume that the fees ~-—- we know they won't. But
let's assume the fees remain flat, where they
currently are,

MS. XREIB: Then their fees remain the
same .

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: So what's that
total number over 30 years, in terms of what it
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is versus what it would be at 100 percent?

MS. KREIB: Presently, they're plaving
during the daytime so their rate is $25 an hour.
With the propocsed rate it's going to 40 because
of it being turf fields and that's competitive
with the other municipal fields in the area.

From the get go, they're going to be paying 50
percent of the $15 increase. I don’t have it
calculated out over 30 years.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Mr. Chalmers, are
you prepared to speak or have any numbers on this
particular item? Mr. Chalmers 1s from

independent budget review.

MR. CHALMERS: Maurice Chalmers, Budget
Review. No, we don't have any numbers on this
contract. It came out on Friday and we're

discussing it today, so we don't have any
numbers.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: I would like to -
- Ms. Kreib, can you describe to us, I don't know
if wyou can, the other entities that use the
field?

MS. KREIB: Molloy College uses the
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fields from March to May, from 2 to 6 during the

week.
LEGISLATCR ABRAHAMS: Currently.
MS. KREIB: Yeah, correct. There's
other -- I don’t do the permitting but I know

that there are other leagues that come in and use
the field every evening because it's 1lit. So
they're playing between 6:00 to 11:30 with the
lights on a fairly regular basis, and last year
that was a total of 278 hours that they were able
to use the field in the evenings. The little
leagues in the small towns and villages, they're
sometimes using it for their playoffs but they're
not using it for their daily games where they're
in the their hometowns playing cn their cwn home
fields.

LEGISLATCOR ABRAHAMS: How as the number
of reducing the fees by 50 percent, why 50 and
why not 75, 267

MS. KREIB: Again, because of their
investment of the improvement and they presently
pay 50 percent of the ordinance fee as it is.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Oh. They
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currently pay 50 percent?

M3. KREIB: Yes. So we kept that part
of the same arrangement.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: I see. How did
we come to that number?

M5. KREIB: It's an agreed upon number
that's there now, and because of a $1.3 million
investment plus other opportunities for them-——

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: What did it --
assuming thisgs deazl, whatever happens with this
deal tcday, they currently have an arrangement
where they pay 50 percent of the fees?

M3. KREIBR: Presently they do.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Presently. How
did we get tc that number? Did they offer up
some type of sprucing up of our fields? Is there
some golden pot o©of cash that I'm not aware of?

MS5. KREIB: I'm not familiar with that
arrangement.

IEGISLATCR ABRAHAMS: So we Just
unilaterally gave them -~-

MS. KREIB: Yes. Because of their
capital investment tc the property.
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LEGITSLATOR ABRAHAMS: No, ﬁo, no.

MS. KREIB: We kept it the same, I
should savy. But I don't know the background.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: What was the
capital investment on the first deal? That's what
I'm saying.

MS. KREIB: I'm not sure where that came
from.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Is there anyone
here that can speak to that? Do you remember
something? I'm asking my colleagues on the
board. Do we remember?

I would just ask -- Ms. Kreib, I thank
you for your candor.

I would just ask that Mr. Chalmers have
an opportunity to come down on this. Obviously,
there doesn't seem to be any rush. This was
clocked in, as you said in your testimony, in

January.

M5. KREIB: January.
LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: And it's been put
on the calendar on Friday. I don't see any

reason why we don't postpone this, have Mr.
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Chalmers have an opportunity to review it. Tt
maybe something that everybody can Jjump onbkocard
with. Obviously, 1f we get an opportunity toc get
our fields addressed, i1t sounds like it could be
a winner. But I think Mr. Chalmers should have
an opportunity tce chime in. And I think frcom
that standpoint, we should have a greater amount

of time to review his findings.

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: A guick guestion, if
I may.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Hold on, Mr.
Dunne.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: I'm wrapping up,
actually.

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: If this was to be

tabled, what damage would be done to the scheecl?

MS. KREIB: Their goal i1s to be able to
have the installation of the field to be ready
for this year's season. That would be the
negative part of it.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: They plan to
install the synthetic fields by the start of
their season? When did their season start?
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Didn't it start in March?

M3, XREIB: Yeah. But when this
contract was agreed to in January the goal was to
have it for this season. It's probably going to
be pushed back because they will keep the field
as 1t 1s now.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: 50 we can
definitely -- I have no problem with them
utilizing the field. We can definitely give them
an agreement for this particular season, and then
give Mr. Chalmers more time s0 that we can
examine it. We're talking about 30 vears. Mr .
Chalmers can definitely get back to us within 30
years.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: I have one
questicn to ask of ycu, Eileen.

Are there savings associated with having
the turf fields?

MS. KRIEB: I'm sorxry?

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Are there savings
associated with having the turf fields?

M3. KREIB: A substantial savings in
malntenance, which includes labor costs,
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fertilizer, water, those types of costs are
savings that are substantial.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: I just want to go
back to the fact that i1t sounds like this

contract was signed by the president of Mcollcy on

October 19. Obviously, it was clocked in in the
legislature in January. Am I correct, Ms. Kreib?
M5. KREIB: That's what I've been

informed, yes.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: ITf it was clocked
in in January, it didn't reach the flooxr of tThe
legislature until March. It doesn't sound like -
- unless there's some type of technology that I'm
not aware of, I don’t think they're going to be
able to install synthetic fields in the next
couple of weeks befcre their season starts.

I have no problem in them doing an
occupancy agreement for this season, one season,
giving Mr. Chalmers more time to review this
contract. And from that standpoint, obviocusly
gince we're not going to have the synthetic
fields in place for this year, we can definitely
examine that for the next 29 years. But that
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being said.

I think Mr. Chalmers should have an
opportunity to review this contract, review 1t
from the standpoint of how much fees the ccunty's
going to generate over the next 30 years.
Basgically, we're assigning this field between the
hours of 3 to 6 and some other days of the week
to one entity. And I think from that standpoint,
we should have Mr. Chalmers examine it to make
sure we do our due diligence.

I'm not saying that we're not going toc do
it. I'm just sayving that we should have the
financial analysis done, sincerthis is such a
large deal, $1.3 million. I would like to know
if Mr. Chalmers can do a study to determine if
$1.3 million is actually enough. It sounds like
DPW is confident. But I think Ilwould like an
independent voilce, an independent set of eyes to
actually assess that. Then, on top of it, I
would like to understand this agreement, in terms
of a 50 percent reduction on fees. Why not 2572
Why not 307 I don't know how we came to that
number, other than the fact that we have used
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that number before and that's why we're using it
again even though I haven't heard any
justification on the record today. There wasn't
any pot of money to address any other fields, sc
I don't understand why we did 50 percent then,
the first time around.

So, from that standpoint, I would mction
to table in the hopes that Mr. Chalmers would get
an opportunity to review this contract. Once he
comes back from his review, we'll be happy to
entertain it.

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: I'1l second the
motion because there are some questions that you
have. I'm comfortable with it, but if you need

those answers, 1'll second the motion.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Thank vyou,
Llegislator Dunne. Thank vou. Appreciate that.
CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: All those in

favor of tabling this item signify by saying ave.
(Aye.)
Opposed?
The 1tem i1s tabled.
The Rules Committee 1s now in recess.
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{Whereupeon, the Rules Committee
reconvened at 4:58 p.m.)

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: We are going to
reconvene. For the record, the testimony frocm
the previous committees should be incorporated
into the Rules Committee. And I have the
cooperation of the minority to block most of the
items. And those that are not going to be
blocked will really be about three or four items.

Clerk Item 28-12, 75-13, 76-13, 77-13,
78, 79 -- they are all 13 -- 80, 81, 82, 83, 84,
8, 86, 87, 88, 8%, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 0926,
%7, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 104, and 105, and 109%.

Motion, please?

LEGISLATOR WALKER: So moved.
LEGISLATCR DUNNE: Second.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Meoved by

Legislator Walker, seconded by Legislator Dunne.
(Whereupon, the following are the minutes
of the March 4, 2013 Finance Committee meeting
pertaining to Clerk Items 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80,
81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 81, 92,
93, %4, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 104,
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and 105-13.)

First item is a resclution to -~ 1it's
Item 75-2013, a reseclution to authorize the
transfer of appropriatiéns heretofore made within

the budget for the year 2013.

LEGISLATOR WALKER: S0 moved.
LEGISLATOR MUSCARELLA: Second.
CHAIRMAN NICCLELLOQ: Moved by Legislator

Walker, seconded by Legislator Muscarella.

Mr. May, 1s someone here to talk about
this?

MR. MAY: We have Mr. Tom Delaney from
the 0ffice of Emergency Management toc answer any
guestions.

CHAIRMAN NICOLELLO: Okavy. Good
afternoon, Mr. Delaney.

MR. DELANEY: Yes.

CHAIRMAN NICOLELLO: Could you just
briefly explain what this 1is?

MR. DELANEY: This is just to take the
additiconal appropriations we had for Sandy under
our FEMA emergency funds and just re—-appropriate
them from a BB, that-is an eguipment line, into a
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DD, supply line, so we can pay our vendors.

CHAIRMAN NICOLELLO: These monies have
already been received?

MR. DELANEY: Money has always been
appropriated. It's a matter of just re-
categorizing sub-object, or the object on it.

CHAIRMAN NICCLELLO: Any other
guestions?

(No verbal response.)

Thank you, Mr. Delaney.

MR. DELANEY: Thank vyou.

CHATRMAN NICOLELLO: Any public comment?

(No verbal response.)

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Wait. Wait.

CHATRMAN NICOLELLO: Mr. Delaney.
Legislator Denenberg.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: I apcologize.

This is for -- this 350. Who are the
vendors on this?

MR. DELANEY: There's a lot of them.
OEM has turned into the dumping ground of I don't
want to pay this vendor, give it to OEM. So we
had a lot of stuff that just game out of the
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woodwerk.

Veolla Bus, £$94,200 for transportation of
evacuees during the storm. We didn't anticipate
that. It just came out of nowhere. I can go on
and on with a bunch of smaller ones too.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Is this 1t? Is
this all of the expenditures that will need to
made through CEM?

MR. DELANEY: The majority Qf the stuff,
all that stuff that came through OEM that was
facilitated through office, that's right, sir.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Have we been
reimbursed?

MR. DELANEY: We will be because it's a
reimbursement, that is we have to pay first and
then we get reimbursed.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: We're going to
try to seek --

MR. DELANEY: Absoclutely, sirxr.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Well, we are
seeking FEMA funds to reimburse ourseclves,
correct?

MR. DELANEY: Absclutely. To the
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fullest extent that we can get reimbursed.
LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Which will be
either the 75 percent level or the 90 percent?
MR, DELANEY: We'll keep our fingers
crossed, yep.
LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Why though are we

taking the money cut of the equipment line?

MR. DELANEY: I can answer that.
LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Great.
MR. DELANEY: This has been the first

appropriation that we made when there was a lot
of stuff that we didn't know what was going on.
So I kind of like said, all right, I know a lot
of generators are being bought by New York State
on our behalf and I've got a feeling New York
State 18 going to come back and ask us to pay for
them. They didn't, though. So I'm not going to
complain. Hopefully nobody from New York State
is here. We're goling to use this money to pay
these other bills, like I said, that hawve been
coming down our throats.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: So we're not
going to be short in the equipment line --
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MR. DELANEY: No, sir.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: because we put
this money in the eguipment line after Sandy
happened.

MR. DELANEY: We just never saw those
bills come tc us from the state. Apparently the
state toeok that on. I wasn't sure what was gocing
to be the case at the height of the storm, what
was gcing on with that.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: How did the money
-— I mean, was the money in the eqguipment line as
part cf the 2012 budget?

MR. DELANEY: No. That was all FEMA.
That was round one of the requests that came to
us about the FEMA appropriations.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Ckay. So when we
set aside or appropriated money for FEMA, when it
went to OEM vou allocated some for equipment. So
now in order to pay from lines that came in over
what we allocated, we're taking it from equipment
because that came in under what was allocated.

MR. DELANEY: That's correct.
Comptrollers won't pay a bill -- 1f I tried to
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pay Veolia with an equipment line, a comptrcllerx
is going to look at that and potentially reject
it back to us just saying that's not the

apprepriate way to pay, it should be on a DD

line.
LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Now that you said
it, you might have said too much. I'm joking.
Why Veolia? They're the bus company.
Why dc¢ we -- we have toc pay them money?

MR. DELANEY: It was the first one 1
looked at in my e-mails when I was sitting there
and it was for 94,000.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Why do we owe
them 94°7? They charged us for using the buses

during the storm?

MR. DELANEY: Yeah. Yep.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Really?

MR. DELANEY: Transportation.
LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: But they're our

buses. Why would we pay 94,000 to Veolia for our
oWwn buses?

MR. DELANEY: It was emergency
transportation. I guess above_and beyond.

REGAL REPORTING SERVICES
516-747-7353




138

They've got to pay people overtime.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: They had to pay
people overtime -~

MR. DELANEY: I'm speculating.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: But they're a
private cperator. I don't understand why --
sericusly, why would we owe a private operator
94,0007 They run a bus. They have a schedule.
They charge pecple --

MR. DELANEY: It wasn't a schedule.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: We have a
contract with them.

MR. DELANEY: Not a schedule. This was
to evacuate people out of Long Beach. This was
the wheole evacuation procedure tTo Nassau
Community College and our other shelters that
were ongoing. Special runs. Noething scheduled.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: 594,000 worth of
special runs?

MR. DELANEY: There was a lot going on.

LEGISLATCR DENENBERG: We should have
kept the bus. I don’t get 1it.

Is that & backup -- 1s that in our
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backup?

How was the $54,000 charge determined by
Veolia?

MR. DELANEY: Through their invoices
that we received from them.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: How did they
invoice us? Like, how did they put on their
invoice I'm going to charge the county for this
special run? How do you put a price tag on a
special run?

MR. DELANEY: To be honest with you, I
haven't locked at the detailed invoices. I know
the full amount. They weren't handed directly tc
me . I can only estimate that itt's an hourly
rate, potentially fuel costs.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: We have a
contract with them. T don’t think that the
contract covers.

MR. DELANEY: Does the contract cover
emergency evacuations?

LEGLSLATCR DENENBERG: I don’'t know.
I'm asking vyou.

MR. DELANEY: I don't know.
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LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: You're asking me
to pay it.

MR. DELANEY: I don't know.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Before we pay it,
it bothers me that we're paying 94,000 to Veolia,
which 1is a private contractor who is running cur
buses for doing special runs from Long Beach.
Long Beach, maybe 1t needed special runs. Maybe
a lot of pecple evacuated on themselves. But
94,000 for a company that, you know, with a lot
of hoopla was privatized and was the greatest
thing since Wecnder Bread and Swiss cheese. I
don't get why we're paying them 94,000 because
it's on an invcice, and I don't know how they're
invoicing us.

How many runs were Lthere? Hi, Rob. How
are you?

DEPUTY COUNTY EXECUTIVE WALKER: How are
you?

The billing i1s based on the same hourly
rate that is charged in theilr normal contract.

So there's an MQOU that is signed with Veolia for
emergency work. It's billed on the same hourly
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rate they bill their normal bus operations. So
in this case they were called in to assist with
various areas for transport out of, unfortunately
those that did not have transportation cut of
some of the barrier island that needed to be
transported. Those buses came in. Again, they
billed the same exact rate by which they bill
their normal contract.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: How many runs did
they do?

DEPUTY COUNTY EXECUTIVE WALKER: I den't
have the number in front of me.

MR. DELANEY: A lot. Those are all
just other invoices.

DEPUTY COUNTY EXECUTIVE WALEKER: It
actually is broken down, and we can get you a
copy of the invoice. It's literally by hour that
they traveled and in areas where they did.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Was this just to
transport our residents out --

DEPUTY COUNTY EXECUTIVE WALKER: Yes.

LEGISLATCR DENENBERG: or was this also
to transport emergency workers in?
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DEPUTY COUNTY EXECUTIVE WALKER: In some
cases they may have been part and parcel in both.
It was to actually move Nassau County residents
out of areas by which -- again, Long Beach, we
had clcsures, residents were allowed in and out,
buses were moving pecple out of that area to
shelters. We had buses that were brought into

Nassau Community Ccllege, to transport people to

and from the shelters there. Moving people from
shelters. As people wculd come to, say, Nassau
Community College - that was one of the hubs -
and then not have additional -- not enough

resources There because it just outgrew, so those
people then moved to Farmingdale and other sites
throughout the county, other shelters throughout
the county. It was all to.move residents of
Nassau County that obviously could not travel
because of the impact of the storm.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Just, I guess two
guestions. So you're saying all this moveﬁents
that Veolia had to do comes under theilr contract
and we pay an hourly rate?

DEPUTY COUNTY EXECUTIVE WALKER: Yes.
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The contract, again, the O0ffice of Emergency
Management has an MOU with them. It's not their
normal operaticn. Again, we asked them to bring
in additicnal rescurces, additional buses to, in
fact, move people back and fdrth.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: So this was a
separate contract that was done during the
exigent circumstance?

DEPUTY COUNTY EXECUTIVE WALKER: Yes.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Did that ever

come to us?

DEPUTY COUNTY EXECUTIVE WALKER: Let me
just check. I don't know the exact date of when
that MCU was signed. It could have been in place
back in 2011. I don’t know that answer for you.

Again, i1t's based upon the same hourly rate by
which they charge us tcday for their bus
cperations. And again, it's work -- obviously,
all the bus routes don't work perfectly for where
you're mecving people to and from.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Let me ask vou
this then.' I'm sorry. I cut you off. I
apologize.
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DEPUTY COUNTY EXECUTIVE WALKER: No. Go
ahead.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: So whatever the
MOU or contract i1s that they're operating under,
before this gets to Full, I know that this is
only 350 or $400,000, that's a drop in the bucket
from all the expenditures. But with respect to
Long Island Bus, I would like to see what MOCU
they were operating under before it goes to Full.

DEPUTY CCUNTY EXECUTIVE WALKER: We wilil
~be glad to get that to vou.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: And with respect
to the Sandy related expense, and this is cnly
from OEM, again, 1it's a drop in the bucket from
everything that we needed to allocate.

The wvocuchers, we should have wvouchers

behind this expenditure.

DEPUTY CCUNTY EXECUTIVE WALKER: I have
no issue with that. OCbviously, this --
LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Can we get that

before Full, is what T'm asking.

DEPUTY COUNTY EKEXECUTIVE WALKER: Sure.

Nobody's trying to hide anything here, so that's
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not a problem.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: In the past,
there's been a time when we were looking, like
for Looks Great, we were at least looking at some
of the vouchers, which gave concern that it
wasn't detailed enough. But I would assume that
this is probably pretty detailed. I'd like to
see 1t.

DEPUTY COUNTY EXECUTIVE WALKER: And T
would say even with the -- you can go over to the
comptrcller's office or receive that once they
recelve payment. The voucher for some of these
contracts are this thick. I'll be glad to get
you whatever vou need.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Thank you.

Legislator Bosworth.

CHATIRMAN NICCLELLO: Actually, before
Legislator Bosworth -- I heard you use the wocrds

we asked. So the ccounty or the county CGEM asked

DEPUTY COQUNTY EXECUTIVE WALKER: Yes.
CHAIRMAN NICOLELLO: Veolia to use their
buses to assist our residents who were in need or
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in jeopardy of their 1life, injury, etcetera.
DEPUTY COQOUNTY EXECUTIVE WALKER: One

hundred percent.

CHAIRMAN NICOLELLO: And then they used
their buses outside of the contract. These
aren't fixed routes or anything like that. They

used their buses, with their drives, I'm assuming
their fuel, and went down to transport people who
needed to get out of places where they shouldn’t
have been.

DEPUTY COUNTY EXECUTIVE WALKER:

Exactly.

CHAIRMAN NICOLELLO: In doing so, they
incurred a cost which is approximately, at least
with respect to this item, $94,000.

DEPUTY COUNTY EXECUTIVE WALKER:

Correct.

CHAIRMAN NICOLELLO: And once this is
actually paid out, it's likely to be reimbursed
at a rate of 75 or 90 percent.

DEPUTY CQUNTY EXECUTIVE WALEKER:

Correct. Or a hundred percent.
CHAIRMAN NICCLELLO: Thank you.
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Legiglator Bosworth.
LEGISLATCR BOSWORTH: Good afternoon.

And we can still say good afternoon, so that's a

plus.

I just have a guestion actually about
where this 400,000 is coming from. I understand
you want to transfer. In the backup it says -

and I'm just going to read from the backup.

At this time, Nassau County OEM has not
been asked to pay the expense for generator |
purchases that New York State OEM placed and CEM
anticipated $350,000 would be charged to the
county. So my assumption is at some point,
although we haven't been billed for it yet, that
that's a charge that we will have to pay for.

MR. DELANEY: I didn't want to give us
everything I had in that one line. Again, we're
getting stuff in that we just didn't anticipate,
that's the problem. Bills are still coming in
from the center where we operated at; we're
getting bills from them. We knew they were
forthcoming but we didn't have the total impact.
ITt's an ongoing process.

REGAL REPORTING SERVICES
H516-747-7353




148

LEGISLATOR BOSWORTH: And I understand
that. But we're transferring money from one line
to anocther and i1t's money that actually might
have to be spent for something else, that was
already spent for these generators.

MR. DELANEY: We're not going to take

the impact from those generators that I

anticipated. The state's not going to ask us for
that. If they were, they would have asked
already.

LEGISLATOR BOSWORTH: It's just in the

backup that's not what it says, so you can
understand why I'm asking gquestions about that.

Just to keep an eye on that, because I
expect that we're going to get a bill from the
state, but vou seem to feel that we're not.

MR. DELANEY: I don't think we will. We
would've at this point. We would've gotten a
bill already.

LEGISLATOR BOSWORTH: There's nothing
more definitive other than you saying -- so
you're not anticipating that you're going to come
back to us fcr another 400,000 saying, whoops,
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the bill came.

MR. DELANEY: All I can tell you is if
we have complications that we do need to pay that
can't be by that BB line that we didn't regularly
anticipate, I can't tell you what may land in our
laps tomorrow. I can't be 100 percent certain
and say we're not. We're trying to do the best
we can.

LEGISLATOR BOSWORTH: And we appreciate
that. I just wanted to guestion that particular
line.

Thank vou.

CHAIRMAN NICOLELLO: Legislator DeRiggi-
Whitton.

LEGISLATOR DeRIGGI-~-WHITTON: Is Mr,.
Walker still here or did he leave? I don’t know
if you would be the one to guestion.

Is there any steps we have to make to do
this type of transfer? Because this was money
that the federal government gave us for a
specific reason.

MR. DELANEY: They didn't give us this
vet. This i1s our money. We have to get
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reimbursed.

LEGISLATOR DeRIGGI-WHITTON: So
basically what we're transferring is not really
FEMA money, 1t's our money that was put into
these accounts with the anticipation of being --
ockay. That would be better than transferring
federal money.

MR. DELANEY: Yeah.

LEGISLATOR DeRIGGI-WHITTON: Do you know
what the term pelling means?

MR. DELANEY: Yes.

LEGISLATCR DeRIGGI-WHITTON: Can you
explain that to me?

MR. DELANEY: It kind of like says that
I have to beg Greg to ask vyou guys toc do us a big
favor because something just wasn't done in the
proper amount of time that 1t should have been.

LEGISLATOR DeRIGGI-WHITTON: What 1s the
urgency?

MR. DELANEY: SQ we can pay our vendors
and make them whole. We do not want to stretch
thies out any longer than we have to for twe
reasons: ocne, we want to get all our expenses
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together for FEMA; twoc, we want to keep our
vendors happy. If -- not even 1f -~ probably
when this happens again to us, when we ask a
vendor to do scmething for us, they're going to
be there and they're not going to be, like, hey,
you didn't pay me last time for six months, why
should I dc anything for you?

LEGISLATOR DeRIGGI-WHITTON: This might
be the wrong guestion. Are these all the vendors
that we owe money tc?

MR. DELANEY: I'm Sorry. What?

LEGISLATOR DeRIGGI-WHITTON: Are these
all the vendors that we owe money to, this
460,0007

MR. DELANEY: It's going to be the wvast
majority of them, ves.

LEGISLATOR DeRIGGI-WHITTON: So the c¢cnes
that we're not paving now —-- how did we chcose
these vendors to pay?

MR. DELANEY: I'm sorry?

LEGISLATCR DeRIGGI-WHITTON: How did we
choocse these?

MR. DELANEY: Choose these wendors?
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Mish mosh of how it was actually done. Some of
the stuff fell under the county's emergency
procurement guidelines, some stuff fell wunder
normal procurement guidelines.

LEGISLATOR DeRIGGI-WHITTON: Basically,
what the 400,000, in your opinion, the majority
of the people that we owe money are going toc be
paid with that 400,000

MR. DELANEY: The majority.

LEGISLATOR DeRIGGI-WHITTON: The
majority of the vendors.

MR. DELANEY: The majority, ves.

LEGISLATOR DeRIGGT-WHITTON: Just to be
covered, can we Jjust have a list just so we know
who has been paid alsc out of this 400. It would
make us feel better about the whole transfer just
to know exactly who we're paying.

MR. DELANEY: Sure. Definitely.

LEGISLATOR DeRIGGI-WHITTON: I
appreciate 1t. Thank you very much.

MR. DELANEY: You're welcocme.

CHAIRMAN NICCLELLO: Again, anything
you're providing to the minority, provide to the
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majority also.
MR. DELANEY: Anything I give is going

to go to Gregq.

CHATRMAN NICOLELLO: Ckay.

MR. DELANEY: And Greg can channel it
that way.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Now we're 1in
trouble.

CHAIRMAN NICOLELLO: Any other

guestions?

{No verbal response.)

Thank vou, Mr. Delaney.

MR. DELANEY: You're sure this time?

CHAIRMAN NICOLELLO: Longer than you
thought, huh?

Any public comment?

(No verbal response.)

All in favor signify by saying avye.

(Ave.)

Those opposed?

{(No verbal response.)

The item passes unanimously.

Items 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, and
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84-2013 are ordinances supplemental to the annual
appropriation ordinances in connection with the
Health Department and the Office of Housing and

Community Development.

LEGISLATOR WALKER: So moved.
LEGISLATOR VENDITTO: Second.
CHAIRMAN NICOLELLO: Moved by Legislator

Walker, seconded by Legislator Venditto.

Most of these items, except for 84-13,
went through the Health Committee a few moments
ago.

Are there any questions on Items 76 to
84--20137

{No verbal response.)

Any public comment?

(No verbal response.)

LEGISLATOR BOSWORTH: Legislator
Nicolello, could we just incorporate the
discussion from health into these minutes?

CHATRMAN NICOLELLO: Right.

(Whereupon, the following is the minutes
of the March 4, 2013 Health Committee meeting
pertaining to Clerk Items 76-13, 77-13, 78-13,
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79-13, 80-13, 81-13, 82-13, 83-13.)

CHAIRWCMAN WALKER: There are nine items
on the agenda today, the first is Clerk Item 76-
13, which is an crdinance supplemental to the
annual apprepriation crdinance in connection with
the Health Department.

May I have a motion, please?

LEGISLATOR BECKER: So moved.
LEGISLATOR MUSCARELLA: Second.
CHAIRWOMAN WALKER: Moved by Legislator

Becker, seconded by Legislator Muscarella.

The item is before us.

Mr. Mavy.

MR. MAY: Good afternoon, Madame
Chairwoman. Would we be able to call all the
items together? Ms. Ana Sousa from the Health

Department will be here for all of them.

CHAIRWOMAN WALKER: We certainly can. T
was going to do that. Usually it ends up that
she speaks about each one individually. But if

vou'd rather us call them all together.

MR. MAY: However you'd like. Your

choice. Ms. Ana Scusa 1s here to answer all the
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items.

CHATRWOMAN WALKER: We'™ll call them all
together.

The next 1is Clerk Item 77-13, which 1is an
ordinance supplemental to the annual
appropriation ordinance in connection with the
Health Department.

Clerk Item 78-13, an ordinance
supplemental tco the annual appropriation
ordinance in connecticn with the Health
Department.

79-13 is an ordinance supplemental to the
annual appropriation ordinance in connection with
the Health Department.

80-13, an ordinance supplemental tg¢ the
annual appropriation ordinance in connection with
the Health Department.

81-13 is an ordinance supplemental to the
annual appropriation ordinance in connection with
the Health Cepartment.

82-13, an ordinance supplemental to the
annual appropriation ordinance in connection with
the Health Department.
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83-12, an ordinance supplemental to the
annual apprepriation ordinance in connection with
the Health Department.

99-13, an ordinance supplemental to the
annual appropriation ordinance in connection with

the Health Department.

LEGISLATOR MUSCARELLA: So moved.
LEGISLATOR BECKER: Second.
CHATRWOMAN WALKER: So moved by

Legislator Becker, seconded by Legislator Becker.

MS. SOUSA: Hi. Good afternocon. I'm
Anna Sousa, Deputy Commissioner for
Administraticn.

With regards to Ttem 76-13, this is a
supplemental appropriation in the amount of
$7,130. It's for the children with special care
needs grant. This 1is basically a cost of living
adjustment award that was recently granted by the
New York State DPepartment of Health. It's just
to add onto the original funding. So, in total
now, we're going to have a total funding of
$96,027 for this grant.

Any questions?
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CHAIRWCMAN WALKER: Any guestions from
the legislators? Legislator Becker.

LEGISLATOR BECKER: For special needs
children?

MS. SOUSA: Yes.

LEGISLATOR BECKER: And what
specifically is that?

MS. SOUSA: Specifically what this grant
does -- or program, it provides information and
referral To families of.children up to the age of
21 who have a medical diagnosis and who may have
special care needs. This program links the
families with these children to needed services
in the community and facilitates access to health
care coverage.

LEGISLATOR BECKER: Do we have one
vendor or c¢ne organization that we would
appropriate that money to to do that or that to
help supplement LThe county i1tself?

M5, SOUSA: This particular grant is to
cover for salaries of early intervention service
coordinators that meet with the families --

LEGISLATOR BECKER: And who work for the
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county, I gather?

Ms. SOUSA: Yes.
LEGISLATOR BECKER: Thank yocu very much.
CHAIRWOMAN WALKER: Any other

legislators?

(No verbal response.)

Any'public comment?

(No verbal response. )

Item 77-13.

M5. S0OUSA: This item is a supplemental
approepriation in the amount of $146,133 for the
comprehensive Prenatal/Peri-Natal Services
network. The mission of this network is to
impreve birth outcomes and reduce infant
mortality in Nassau County. This i1is a network of
over 40 agencies who work together to improve
birth outcomes. It's accomplished through
outreach, needs assessment, advocacy, education,
and coordinating delivery of services. It serves
all of Nassau County, but specifically focuses ocn
Roosevelt, Hempstead Village, Uniondale, Inwood,
Freeport, and Westbury/New Cassel.

It's an amendment for an additional nine
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months; we've been extended. It will take us
through September 30, 2013. It basically covers
for staff of twe and a half FTEs.

CHAIRWOMAN WALKER: Have we seen
positive outcomes from this?

MS., SOUSA: Yes, we have. The goal is
to have pesitive birth outcomes, and the reports
based on the outreach, yes, we are seeing
improvement.

CHAIRWOMAN WALKER: Okay. Thank vcu.

Any other guestions or comments from the
legislaters?

(No verbal response.)

Any public comment?

(No verbal response.)

LEGISLATOR TROIANO: I'm sorry.

CHATIRWOMAN WALKER: Legislator Treoiano.

LEGISLATCR TROIANO: Thank you for
mentioning that. I think you =said most of the

money or much of the money i1s distributed to some
of the minority communities in Nassau County. Do
you know how much of the 149,000 goes to those
communities, 146,000°7
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M5. SOUSA: Actually, it goes to cover
the salaries of the health employees that
participated in network and make sure there is
outreach, education, and dissemination to these
communities. So it's really to cover for
salaries, 1t's not to disseminate to the
communities.

LEGISLATOR TROIANO: Apparently yocu've
done scme tracking to determine that those
numbers in the network I guess are based 1in those
communities.

MS. SOUSA: Yes. Yes. I don't have it
with me, but if it's something that yvou would
like to get more information con, I would be more
than happy to supply it.

LEGISLATOR TROIANO: I would like to see
that. Thank vyou.

MS. SOUSA: Ckay.

CHAIRWOMAN WALKER: Thank vou wvery much.
If you could get back to the committee, as a
whole,

MS. SOUSA: Okay.

CHAIRWOMAN WALKER: No cther gquestions
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or comments on 77-137

(No verbal response.)

78-13.

MS. SOUSA: 78-13 is a supplemental
appropriation in the amount of $19,854 for‘our
rabies programs. This is a program that is run
by New York State Department of Health, and it is
mandated by New York State Public Health Law.

The primary objective is to protect the residents
of Nassau County from rabies. And the funding
proevides rabies post-exposure treatment and
preparation and shipment of animal specimens to
New York State facilities. It is one vear of a
five ysar renewal.

Just to let vou know, fortunately we have
had -- in 2012 we had 162 specimens sent to the
state and 82 residents were recommended for post-
exposure.

CHATRWOMAN WALKER: Thank you.

Eny guestions? Legislator Bosworth.

LEGISLATOR BOSWORTH: Thank vyou. Hi.
Good afternoon.

Just a guesticn about the expenditures
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covered in the grant. In the backup it shcws
that the county will be using the grant to cover
salaries and fringes. So I just was curious 1f
salaries and fringes are considered
administrative expenses, because I know 1in some
grants administrative expenses are disallowed.
So I just wanted to know how that pertains to
this grant.

MS. SOUSA: Just let me look at the
details.

It is my understanding that it is for
salary and fringe, the salaries for the
individuals that do take care of the specimens,
in preparing them for upstate. With regards to
the other expenses, I believe it's to cover for
the supplies with regards to dealing with the
specimens - shipping the specimens upstate and
also the waste management of having to haul cut
the rest of the body, the animal bodies.

LEGISLATOR BOSWORTH: If I could just
ask for when we get to Full Leg if I could just
have more information about where it says in the
grant that salaries and fringes are disallowed or
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if it doesn't say that.
MS., SOUSA: Okay.
LEGISLATOR BOSWORTH: If you could just

check, mcre specifically.

MS5. SOUSA: Okay.

LEGISLATOR BOSWORTH: I appreciate that.
‘MS. SOUSA: Sure. No problem.
CHATRWOMAN WALKER: Any other questions

or cecmments? Legislatcr Troiano.

LEGISLATOR TROIANO: Thank vyou.

Have we received an awards letter at this
point?

MS. SOUSA: For this particular grant, I
believe we have. It says that we have -- it's
not so much an award letter, but it's an award e-
mail that we did receive.

LEGISLATCR TROLANO: And it specifies

the final amount?

Ms. SOUSA: It specifies an annual
amount of $19,893.48. It also specifies the
total for five years. This i1s part of a five

year award that we've received of $99,467.40.

LEGISLATOR TRCIANO: Thank you.
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CHATIRWOMAN WALKER: Any public comment?

{No verbal response.)

ITtem 79-13.

MS. SOUSA: Item 79-13 is in regards to
a supplemental appropriation in the amount of
$535,000 for the Tuberculosis prevention and
control program. This is 100 percent grant
funded through the New York State Department of
Health.

The TB program provides comprehensive
services to protect the public from the spread of
TB. Services include surveillance, case
management, directly observed therapy and
education to ensure patient compliance with
medicaticon therapy.

.Last year we served, in terms of clients,
we made 4,000 wvisits. We had approximately 33

cases identified in the county last year.

CHATIRWOMAN WALEKER: Thirty~-three vyou
said?

MS. SOUSA: Yes, 33.

CHATRWOMAN WALKER: Any qﬁestions?

Legislator Bosworth.
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LEGISLATOR BOSWORTH: Just really an
informational gquestion. Is 33 cases more or less
than usual or pretty much what you usually see?

M53. SQOUSA: It's similar to 2011. It's
on the downtick from 2010 where we had 43 cases.
So we had 43 in 2010, 29 in 2011, and 33 in 2012,

LEGISLATOR BOSWORTH: Thank you.

CHAIRWOMAN WALKER: Do we know how many
we've had to this point this year?

MS. SOUSA: No. I don't have that
information, but I can certainly get it for you.
CHAIRWOMAN WALKER: Thank you.

Any other guestions or concerns?

(No verbal response.)

Any public comment?

(No werbal response.)

Item €0-13.

MS. SOUSA: 80-13 is in regards to a
supplemental appropriation for $8,489,0885. This
is funds that we are receiving from the federal
government for the Ryan White Part A Program.
The government provides these funds for the
comprehensive health and social services for

REGAL REPORTING SERVICES
516-747-7353




167

people living with HIV and AIDS in Nassau and
Suffolk Counties.

Nassau County, through an inter-
governmental agreement with Suffolk, 1s the
designated grantee. This award includes $433,336
of funds for the minority AIDS initiative. And
the purpose of these funds 1is to evaluate and
address the disproportionate impact on HIV/AIDS
and the disparities in access, treatment, care,
and ocutcomes fcocr the racial and ethnic
minorities.

In total, we have 4,700 clients were
served in the 2012/2013 grant year, and it 1is
expected to be the same amount served for this
ongoing grant year.

The grant also allows for five percent
administration cost, and we use that fund to
cover part of the staff salary that administers
this grant.

CHATRWOMAN WALKER: Carrie.

LEGISLATOR SCLAGES: Good afternoon.

MS. SOUSA: Hi.

LEGISLATOR SOLAGES: Nice to see you.
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Thank you for being here today.

The first question I have for you 1is,
first, have we received an actual award letterx
from the federal government on this program?

MS. SOUSA: With regards to this one, we
have not received an actual awards letter, it's
forthcoming. We are putting through the
appropriation in order to continue services to
the existing HIV/AIDS clients. But it 1is
forthceming. We are expecting it. This is a
program that we had for multiple years, so we
don't foresee that there be a turndown of the
award.

LEGISLATOR SCOLAGES: Do we know if we're
being funded at the highest level, that is the
eligible metropolitan area, or the lower level,
the transitional grant area?

MS. SOUSA: That T den't know. I would
have fTo get back to you.

LEGISLATOR SOLAGES: Okay. 50 when your
office does receive the award letter, 1if you
could please provide to the minority caucus and
also my legislative office a copy cf the award
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letter and specific information as to which
level, that weculd be very, very, very helpful.

Do we know the full level - excuse me -
the full amcunt of the grant?

M3S. SOUSA: I believe this 1s the full
amount. This 1s the annual award.

LEGISLATOR SOLAGES: And of that amount,
which percentage or what number can we say is
being dedicated to Districts 1, that is the
district represented by Kevan Abrahams, my
colleague, District 2, Legislator Robert Troiano,
and District 3, yours truly. What percentage or
what number of the funding is going to those
areas?

M5. SOUSA: Unfortunately, I don't have
those details, but I will be more than happy to
share it with out, along with the award letter
and the information that you asked for.

LEGISLATCR SOLAGES: Thank you. As a
point of order, my legislative office, on
February 14, was able to have a very successful
AIDS forum. I have a copy of the press release,
which alsc has a link to the YouTube footage of
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the entire fcrum. I would also like to provide a
copy to yourself and to your office. I think
it's very important to realize that the minority
community has never left crisis mode when 1t has
come te this issue, although the CDC has had a
change in the classification of HIV/AIDS from
chronic -- excuse me -- from life threatening now
to a chronic disease. It's very important that
we cocntinue to raise awareness and continue to
raise resources for prevention methods. I would
like to share that with your office. And 1f you
could please advise which other agencies or
offices we could share that with as well, that
would be great and helpful. And if you could
please send information to my office.

And I would also like to thank Legislator
Delia DeRiggi-Whitten for allowing me the time.
Thank you.

CHAIRWOMAN WALKER: If I could just ask
you to provide that information to the entire
committee.

MS. SOUSA: Okay. No problem.

CHAIRWOMAN WALKER: Is there any public

REGAL REPORTING SERVICES
516-747-7353




171

comment?

(Ne verbal response.)

Item Number 8§1-13.

MS. S0OUSA: §1-13 is a supplemental
apprcpriation for the HIV surveillance and
partner netification program, in the amount of
$287,255. This program 1s funded through a grant
from the New York State Department of Health.

New York State Law mandates laboratories and
health care prcviders to report all individuals
with HIV infection to the Health Department.

The law reguires health departments to
notify partners and contacts of their exposure to
HIV. Other components of the program include
risk reduction counseling, testing, and linkage
to medical evaluation and care, as well as social
mental health referrals, as needed. Services
alsc include health education to at-risk
populations, and no cost confidential counseling
and testing, as well as linking those individuals
to the full range of medical and support
services.

In 2012, we had 91 new cases, as well as

REGAL REPORTING SERVICES
51e-747-7353




172

99 partner nctification assignments.

This particular funding i1s for the first
year of a five-year grant program that just was
awarded on a competitive basis. S50 that was good
news for us, that we were able to get it.

CHAIRWOMAN WALKER: Legislator Bosworth.

LEGISLATCR BOSWORTH: I think Carrie
made the cempelling point that unfortunately AIDS
is alive and well --

MS. SOUSA: Yes.

LEGISLATCR BOSWORTH: in our county as
well as in sc many other places.

This grant, dces this program obligate
the county to provide testing services for
HIV/AIDS?

MS. SOUSA:  What we db is we refer them
to the clinics for testing services. If, in the
event that they are not able to get guick
testing, we will be able to draw the blood in and
send it up to New York State or Wodsworth
{phonetic) Laboratory.

LEGISLATCR BOSWORTH: Cur clinical
health lab, that's still closed, isn't it?
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MS. SOUSA;: Yes. Anything that is
drawn, we refer it up to New York State. We also
refer them to the NUMC ¢linics in order to be
able to get that service there.

LEGISLATOR BOSWORTH: Is there any sense
of when our c¢linical health lab might be
reopening?

MS. SOUSA: Not at this point.

LEGISLATOR BOSWORTH: Thank you.

MS. SOUSA: You're welcome.

CHATRWCMAN WALKER: Other legislators?

{No verbal response.)

Any public comment?

{(No verbal response.)

Ttem 82-13.

M3. SOSUA: 82-13 is a supplemental
appropriation in the zmount of $154,733 for the
community health worker program. Again, this is
funded thrcugh a New York State Department of
Health grant. This program provides case
management and advccacy services for at-risk
pregnant women and their families in the Village
of Hempstead and the community of Roosevelt.

REGAL REPORTING SERVICES
516-747-7353




174

Outreach to pregnant women includes visiting
churcheg, local agencles, and street outreach.
The home based case management service is well .
structured and comprehensive. Clients receive
information and referral assistance, ccoordination
of services, education, advocacy, and crisis or
emergency intervention.

We track cur client's attendance to
scheduled prenatal care appoilntments. We make
sure that they keep all of their appointments.
The goal 1s to ensure that babies born to mocthers
go te full term and are at least a minimum of
five and a half pounds birth weight.

We, right now, have an annual caseload of
170 clients. This grant 1s actually a nine month
extension, which will take us to September 30,

CHATRWOMAN WALKER: Any comments from
the legislators?

(No verbal response.)

Any comment on 81-137?

{(No verbal response.)

CHAIRWCMAN WALKER: I'm'just golng to
backup because scmeone did have a guestion abcut
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80-13.

MS. DIAMCND: I have a comment on all
the grants that we're talking about.

CHAIRWOMAN WALKER: Okay.

M3S. DIAMOND: Tina Diamond, Farmingdale,
New York.

I just want to know that these grants are
not affected by the sequester that's in place and
they will be forthcoming from the government
agencies that are giving us these grants.

M5. SOUSA: We haven't received -- this
one isg from New York State so it's not coming
from the federal. It's not a pass-thru. T{'s
from New York State. And we have not received
noetification this was going to be impacted.

MS. DIAMOND: Ckay. Thank vyou.

CHAIRWOMAN WALKER: Thank you. And I
apologize I didn't see your hand raised before.

Item Number 82-13.

MS. SOUSA: We Jjust went over B82-13.

CHATRWCMAN WALKER: I'm sorry. T
apologize.

83-13.
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MS. SQOUSA: 83-13 is a supplemental
appropriation in the amount of £53,277 for the
child, family and safety grant. This is 100
percent grant funded through the New York State
Office of Children and Family Services.

The child fatality review team reviews
all deaths of children who reside and die in
Nassau County and whose death is unexplained for
or unexpected. The review 1s done in order to
better understand the causes of childhood deaths
in the county and then to make recommendations
based on the findings to reduce future
preventable child fatalities.

The grant was initially awarded in 2007.
This particular appropriation and funding is to
tag on another six month extension to the grant
that will take us through July 31, 2013.

Just the last point to add. In 2¢12
there were 12 child fatality cases that werse

reviewed.

CHATIRWOMAN WALEKER: That was 20127
M5. SOUSA: 2012. It was a decrease
ocver the past four years. So we started off with
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18 in 200% and in 2012 it was 12 cases.

CHAIRWOMAN WALKER: Certainly 12 too
many.

MS. SQUSA: Absolutely.

CHAIRWOMAN WALKER: Any other

legislators?

(No verbal response.)

Any public comment?

(No verbal response.)

(Whereupon, the following is the
continuation ¢f the minutes of the March 4, 2013
Finance Committee meeting.)

CHAIRMAN NICOLELLO: Any questions?

(No verbal response.)

Any public comment?

(No verbal response.)

All in favor signify by saying ayve.

(Aye.)

Those opposed”?

{(No verbal response.)

Those items carry unanimously.

Items 85-2013, 86, 87, 88-2013, are all
resolutions to authorize transfer of
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appropriations heretofore made within the budget
for the year 2013, relating to health, emergency
management, asset forfeiture, and the medical

examiner's office,.

LEGISLATOR MUSCARELLA: So moved.
LEGISLATOR WALKER: Second.
CHAIRMAN NICCLELLO: Moved by Legislator

Muscarella, seconded by Legislator Walker.

Any questions on these four items?

{No verbal response.)

Any public comment?

(No verbal response.)

All those in favor signify by saying aye.

LAye.)

Those items carry unanimously.

Item 89-2013 is a resolution authorizing
the county executive to execute a grant agreement
between the County of Nassau, acting on behalf of
the Parks Department, and the Long Island

Children's Museum,

LEGISLATOR VENDITTO: So moved.
LEGISLATOR WALKER: Second.
CHAIRMAN NICOLELLO: Moved by Legislator
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Venditto, seconded by Legislator Walker.

Any questions on 89-137

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: I do.

CHAIRMAN NICOLELLG: Legislatorx
Denenberg.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: The backup says
that this is for the -- this is hotel/motel tax
money, correct?

MR. MAY: That is correct.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: And 1t goes to
the Children's Museum for early childhocd public
programming, framed and related public
programming, family performance programming. Are
we using this money because 1t benefits all
residents of Nassau County, all children, or is
this for like an early childhcecod program just for
people that pay to use it as well? What made us
choose this as an effective use of hotel/motel
tax?

MS. KREIB: Eileen Kreib, Parks
Department. Annually, we give a stipend to the
Long Island Children's Museum for their
programming, and this is the program that they've
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proposed this year. It's actually used to
provide materials, as such, for their
programming. So they're not using it actually as
a tuition type thing, it's really for the
materials and bringing in the guests for the
programming. That's what the program is.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: And we're
satisfied that they let everyone know that this
is what's available?

MS. KREIB: They advertise their
programs, yes.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: My only concern
is that I think, if I'm not mistaken, to access
this you sort of -- you have to pay to go into
the Children's Museum itself. Although 1it's a
great museum and a lot of people pay to use it -

MS. KREIB: A lot of their programs are
used by their members, correct.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: some people, at
least in my district, can't really afford the
price of admission.

MS. KREIB: But they do offer
scholarships to the children who aren't able to
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pay their funds. So they have another program
that would allow that application to be
considered.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Do we fund that
program too?

MS. KREIB: Yes.

LEGISLATOR DENENRBERG: And that's just
not in this grant?

MS. KREIB: No. Our grant is only
covering what you see listed on here for
$100,000. It doesn't buy a lot for the
programming that they offer to the public.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Okay. Maybe you
could show me at some other point what that other
grant is.

MS5. KREIB: What their other grants are?

LEGISLATCR DENENBERG: Well, the one
that would allow people to use these services 1f
they can't afford 1it.

MS. KREIR: I can talk to Suzanne
LeBlanc, and I will get that for you. She's the
director of the Children's Museum.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: I don't know if
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you've checked out the price lately but it's not
cheap to go intce the Children's Museum.

Thanks.

CHAIRMAN NICOLELLO: Any other
questions?

(No verbal response.)

Any public comment?

(No verbal response.)

Thank you, Ms. Kreib.

£11 those in favor signify by saying ave.

(Aye.)

Theose opposed?

(No verbal response.)

It carries unanimously.

Items 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95-2013, are
ordinances supplemental to the annual
appropriation crdinance in connection with the

Traffic Safety Board at Nassau Community College.

LEGISLATOR MUSCARELLA: S50 moved.
LEGISLATOR WALKER: Second.
CHATIRMAN NICOLELLO: Moved by Legislator

Muscarella, seconded by Legislator Walker.

These items went through the Public
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Safety and Government Services Committee a few
moments ago.

Items 90 to 25, are there any gquestions?

(No verbal response.)

Hearing no guestions, 1s there any public
comment on these items?

(No verbal response.)

11 those in favor signify by saving avye.

(Aye.}

Carries unanimously.

Item 96 and 97-2013 are ordinances
supplemental to the annual appropriation
ordinance in connecticon with the Department of

Parks, Recreation and Museums.

LEGISLATOR WALKER: So moved,.
LEGISLATOR MUSCARELLA: Second.
CHAIRMAN NICCLELLO: Moved by Legislator

Walker, seconded by Legislator Muscarella.

Mr. May 1s anyone here to speak about
these items?

MR. MAY: Yes. We have Ms. Eileen Kreib
from the Parks Department.

CHAIRMAN NICCLELLO: 96 and 27, Ms.
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Kreib, can you just briefly explain what these
items are?

MS. KREIB: Yes. Eileen Kreib from the
Parks Department.

These two i1tems that are before you are
for the 2012 funds that we'wve received through
the Hotel/Motel Tax Law. They're presently been
received and being re-categorized to the Parks
Department. The two appropriations are dividing
them, per the law, into historic structures and
the other larger portion, 75 percent of the total
100 percent that's received that goes to the
Parks Department.

CHATIRMAN NICOLELLO: What type cof
programs dces the one relating to the Parks
Department fund?

MSl KREIB: It promotes cultural
advancement of Nassau County and the
marketability to enhance tourism. So a lot of
the concerts and different events that take place
at Lakeside Theater 1s an example of those type
of cultural activities.

CHATRMAN NICOLELLOG: I saw that in the
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backup, the concerts. Anything else? This seems
like a lot of money.

MS. KREIZR: We supplement a lot of the
programs that are offered at different museums,
mostly in the entertainment area, film industry,
that type of thing. We enhance any type of a
program. Small amounts to a lot of different
groups in different parts of Nassau County.

CHAIRMAN NICOLELLO: This was from the
monies collected in 20127

MS. KREIB: 2012, yes.

CHAIRMAN NICCLELLO: And is has this
traditionally been something that we've done with
our hotel/motel tax money?

MS. KREIB: Yes. It's not more than
what we've done, i1t's what the legislation
dictates. The legislation is wvery clear on how
the money 1s divided and spent, and that's how we
approve different contracts.

CHAIRMAN NICOLELLO: Okay.

Are there any other guestions?
Legislator Denenberg.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Thank vyou. The
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item states that 400,000 of this 2.9 millicon will

be used towards salaries and about 2.4 to 2.5

million is for contractual details -- T mean
contractual services. The 400-plus thousand, can
you give me a detail of what salaries -- whose

salary 1s being covered by this?

MS. KREIB: The salaries that are
covered are salaries that are allocated to the
event that happening. If Nassau County Parks
Department staff is overseeing the event, say, at
Lakeside for a concern that is happening on a
Saturday night, that salary 1is being placed
throcugh the hotel/motel.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Who does the
allocation? Is there some backup?

MS. KREIB: It's based on the persocon's
salary rate that they normally would get. It's
funded frem hotel/motel as opposed from
operating. Because it's additional hours.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Okavy. I gotcha.
But I'1l repeat my questicon. Who does the
allocation?

MS. KREIB: The payroll department.
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LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: The payroll
department does this allocation?

M2, KREIB: At the Parks Department,
veah. It's the funding source that they use --

LEGISLATCOR DENENBERG: How much -- now
the contractual services then we pay to whatever
entity or organization is providing the prcgram
or the service?

MS. KREIB: Correct.

LEGISLATCR DENENBERG: So it could ke to
the band performing a concern, the theater doing
a show.

MS. KREIB: Correct.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Can we get that

broken dcocwn?

MS. KREIB: The salaries? Yes.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: I want the
salaries broken down. I would like the
contractual services broken down. So we must

enter intco contracts with whatever band performed
the concert, whatever theater performed a show.
MSf KRETEBR: Correct.
We'll be coming to you soon for the
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summer theater, which I've been here before,
where it's a few hundred thousand dollars for the
entertainment at Lakeside Theater, for example.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: What I'm asking
for for this appropriation, this 2.9 million, I'd
like to see what salaries are being covered and
what services are getting this money. It's 2.4
to $2.5 million worth of services; as Legislator
Nicolello menticned, itfs a lot LEGISLATOR FORD:
money. I just want to see how much is being
allocated to whom and for what event.

MS. KREIBRB: For today, the $100,000 to
the Child's Museum is part of that 2.9. The
Cradle are partners. We pay a lot of the
hotel/motel services to stipend those museums.
So, for example, tocday, the one that was Jjust
passed‘for the 100,000 is cut of that amount.
I've been before you with the Museums at Mitchel;

that comes from that amount.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Okay.

M5. KREIB: So it adds up pretty
gquickly.

LEGISLATCR DENENBERG: So it should be
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ﬁo problem to give me, on this item before it
goes to Full, a breakdocwn of how much money is
being allocated to which contract, to which
service provider, and to which salary.

M3. KREIB: Yeah. They're pretty large
ticket items, so we can show you.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: How much, if any,

is going to the Friends of Nassau Recreation?

MS. KREIB: None -that I know of.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: None that you
know cof?

MS5. KREIB: Yeah.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: This would come -~
- I think Full is March 25, right? March 18. T
would have missed 1it. You blew 1it. You blew it.

Now that I've ruined Legislator Nicolello's day.

I would definitely want -- I'm sorry. I
definitely would l1ike to see how that 400,000 in
salaries are broken down and just as important,
if not more, the allocation of which service
provider is getting the 2.5 million for which
event.

MS. KREIB: Fine.
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LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: I want it

sometime before the 18th.

MS5. KREIBR: Okay.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Thanks.

MS5. KREIB: Thank vou.

CHAIRMAN NICOLELLO: Legislator
Bosworth.

ILEGISLATOR BOSWORTH: I don't recall

seeing this large a number come before us in a
very, very long time. It brings to mind again
the questions that we've asked about the advisory
committee. At one point there was an adviscory
committee for the hotel/motel tax that met and
every project that was awarded, in a bipartisan
way, because there were members from both sides
of the aisle on this committee and they weighed
in on where this money should go and for what
prcecjects.

I know that the county attorney has
opined that it's not necessary for these projects
to go before an advisory committee and the only
projects that need to go before it are for
Bethpage. So my guestion is, and we're going to
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ask for this again, fcor a legal opinion about
this advisory committee, whether it really 1is,
according to the Hotel/Motel Law, saying that
these things need to go before an advisory
committee.

The other thing I'd like to ask is since
his initial response was that only things having
to do with the 0ld Bethpage project have to go
before this advisory committee, has the adviscry
committee even met in the last two years?

MS5. KREIB: No, they have not met. The
money that was allocated for Bethpage Village had
been approved and it's been spent prior to that,
and since then we haven't done any new projects
there.

LEGISLATOR BOSWORTH: So 1t =seems
problematic to me that there's an advisory
committee that doesn't meet and we're dealing
with such large amcunts of money. So I would
again, vou know, request for a legal opinion
about this.

CHAIRMAN NICOLELLO: I'm being told that
there wag already a legal opinion on this and
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that the county attorney's opinion was that the
advisory committee was only auvuthorized to meet
with respect to 0ld Bethpage. We can lock for it
between now and --

LEGISLATOR BOSWORTH: If you would, I
would appreciate it.

CHAITRMAN NICOLELLO: Okay.

Any other questions?

(No verbal response.)

Any public comment?

{No verbal response.)

Thank you, Ms. Kreib.

MS. KREIB: Thank vyou.

CHATIRMAN NICCLELLO: All those in faver
signify by saying ave.

(Aye.)

Those opposed?

{(No verbal response.)

Carries unanimously.

Ttem 98-13, 99-13, 100-13, 101-13, are
all ordinances supplemental to the annual
appropriation in connection with the district
attorney's office, Department of Health, Office
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of Housing and Community Development, and police

department.

LEGISLATOR WALKER: So moved.
LEGISLATOR VENDITTO: Second.
CHAIRMAN NICOLELLO: Moved by Legislator

Walker, seconded by Legislator Venditto.

Are there any gquestions aboﬁt these four
items?

(Nc verbal response.)

Hearing none, 1is there any public
comment?

(No wverbal response.)

All those in favor signify by sayving avye.

(Aye.)

Those fcur carry unanimously.

I'm going to call the next three -- 102,
104, and 105, these include resolutions to
authorize the transfer of appropriations
heretofore made within the budget for the year
2013, and ordinances supplemental to the annual
appropriation ordinance in connecticon with the
Traffic Safety Board. The Traffic Safety Board
supplemental appropriations went through the
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Public 8Safety Committee earlier on. We ask that
those committee minutes be incorporated by
reference.

(Whereupon, the following ig the minutes
of the March 4, 2013 Public Safety Committee
meeting pertaining to Clerk ITtems 104-13 and 105-
13.)

The first item to come before us -- and I
think we're going to call them all while he's
here -- is Item %0-13, 91-13, 9%2-13, 93-13, 94-
13, 104-13, and 10b-13. They were all ordinances
supplemental tec the annual appropriation
ordinances in connecticon with the Traffic Safety
Board. Every one of these reads the same.

Who do we have from the Traffic Safety
Board?

MR. MAY: We have Mr. Chris Mistron.

CHATRMAN DUNNE: Thank vou.

Can I have a motion on these items?

LEGISLATCR BELESI: So moved.
LEGISLATOR VENDITTO: Second.
CHAIRMAN DUNNE: Motion by Joe Belesi,

seconded by Mike Venditto.
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Chris, would you give us one at a time,
of ccurse.

MR. MISTRON: It's been a while since
I've been before the board, but I think we'll
more than make up for that today.

CHATRMAN DUNNE: Okay.

MR. MISTRON: Christopher Mistron,
Traffic Safety, Stop DWI Coordinator, Traffic
Safety Board.

The first one, 90-13, Traffic Safety was
able to secure a Buckle-Up grant for enforcement
purpcses in the amount of $103,500 for the
enforcement of the primary Buckle-Up Law. The
money is being distributed to both the Nassau
County Police Department and the various poclice
agencies. The budget is actually on the last
page. The distribution was based on historic
enforcement rates that each of the departments
did. The pregram itself 1s actually targeting a
specific two week period of May 20 through June 2
of this year.

CHATRMAN DUNNE: That's pass~thru money.

MER. MISTRON: That's all pass-thru

REGAL REPORTING SERVICES
516-747-7353




1%6

money, everything we're doing is.

CHATRMAN DUNNE: Okay. 91.

MR, MISTRCN: 91 happens to be a $4,000
grant for child passenger safety. What 1t allows
is for the mobile use of the traffic safety
programs within the different legislative
districts and throughout the county for child
safety seat inspections.

CHAIRMAN DUNNE: Okay. Terrific. 92~
13.

MR. MISTRON: 92 is revenues that are
actually received in 2012 that we're asking for a
supplemental to be able to be used for additional
expenses of a superviscr 1in the district
attorney's office, to be able to pay for that, as
well as to do billable hours for my department,
itself, in terms of providing services of DWI.

CHAIRMAN DUNNE: And that's additional

monies that we have; that's not additional taxes.

MR. MISTRON: That 1s correct.

CHAIRMAN DUNNE: Okavy. 93-13.

MER. MISTRON: I'm sorry. ‘Please forgive
me. That was 93. 92 1 didn't have on me. I am
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sorry for that.

92 was the -- just bear with me. I'm
50rry. I went out of order. Forgive me.

92 was actually 35,000 for the
handicapped grant. What happens is that fine
money collected for handicapped, $40 of it comes
to traffic safety for purposes of setting up
educational programs for handicapped education,
as well as we utilize the money for special needs
programs within vehicles. So that was 892.

93 was the Stop DWI Program for 91,000.
Forgive me for that.

CHATRMAN DUNNE: Okay. 94,

MR. MISTRON: 94, we were able to secure
grants, what called a STEP Grant, Selective
Traffic Enforcement Procgram, of $140,850. This
particular money is used for enforcement agencies
throughout the county, including the County PD,
for purpcses of enforcing aggressive driving or
high-risk behavior, such as speeding, failure to
yield right away, cell phone laws, and texting
laws.

CHATRMAN DUNNE: Very good. 104.

REGAL REPORTING SERVICES
516-747-7353




198

MR, MISTRON: 104 is actually the mcnies
for the Stop DWI Program for 2013. The monies
are monies that come in as fines from DWIs. It's
a self-funding program. We actually will be
having a starting off balance. Cnce we close ocut
2011 completely, we will be moving over $480,000
to glve start-up monies for the DWI. The budget
is such that it funds several things, including
enforcement, NCPD as well as local villages,
funds the prosecution through the district
attorney for funding several ADAs, Jall programs,
rehabilitation, it funds the probation
department, as well as contractual services which
are for school programs, vendors, and vendors
that will provide services for DWI, as I said,
primarily for school programs, which includes
Athletes Helping Athletes and the |
Bellmore/Merrick program.

CHAIRMAN DUNNE: Excellent. Final, 105.

MER. MISTROWN: 105, in deoing research,
the New York State Stop DWI Coordinators
Association was offering grants to various
counties for purposes of targeted special date
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enforcement. I was able to secure 39,400 for use
by both our County PD and village PD to set up
specific partnerships on specific days. So, for
instance, in the Great Neck area we have
Kensington, Kings Point, Great Neck Estates, and
the Third Precinct North. We are going to be
coordinating special enforcement between those
agencies to kind of create a Great Neck Peninsula
for DWI patrols. We're going to choose one of
the holidays, whether it be Memorial or July 4.

CHATRMAN DUNNE: Excellent. All seven
of these items, not one is additional taxes to
the public of Nassau Ccunty.

Are there any questions on 90-13, 91, 92,
93, 94, 104, and 105-137? Any guestions for Mr.
Chris Mistron? Mr. Denenberg.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Thank vyou.

Chris - Mr. Mistron, sorry, in each of
these cases we've been administering these
programs and the grant funds for the last several
years, correct?

MR. MISTRON: Some of these, in terms of
the enfocrcement grants, some of these actually go
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back to 1882, In the cases of the Buckle Up,
that's 15 years; STEP is 10 vears. So, yes, i1t's
been & number of years that Traffic Safety has
been administering these grants.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: In terms of the
administration, aside from probably doing more
since we really understand how to stretch a
dollar, in terms of the administration and such.
All the grant mcney ends up going to the programs

themselves, right?

MR. MISTRON: That 1s correct.
LEGISLATCOR DENENBERG: Thank vyou.
CHAIRMAN DUNNE: Any other guestions

from any other legislator?

(No verbal response.)

Any public comment?

{No vefbal response.)

There being none, all in favor of all
seven of these items indicate by saving ave.

(Aye.)

Any against?

{(No verkal response.)

All seven pass.
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(Whereupon, the following is the
continuation of the minutes of the March 4, 2013
Finance Committee meeting.)

CHAIRMAN NICOLELLOG: Are there any
guesticns about these items?

(No verbal response.)

Any public comment?

(No verbal response.)

All those in favor signify bj saying avye.

(Aye.)

Those copposed?

{(No verbal response.)

Carries unanimously.

Moved by Legislator Walker, seconded by
Legislator Venditto.

211 in favor signify by saying aye.

{Aye.)

Those opposed?

(No verbal response.)

Carries unanimously.

Items 111, 112, and 113-2013 are
resolutions to authorize the county assessor of
Nassau County and/or the county treasurer and/or
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the receiver of taxes of the Town of Hempstead
and North Hempstead to partially exempt from real
property taxaticn certain real properties located
in varicus schocl districts.

113 deoesn't really fit but we will call
it alsc. 113 is & resolution making certain
determinations pursuant to SEQRA and authorizing
the county executive on behalf of the County of
Nassau to acquire certain premises located in

Uniondale.

LEGISLATOR WALKER: S0 moved.
LEGISLATOR VENDITTO: Second.
CHAIRMAN NICOLELLO: Moved by Legislator

Walker, seconded by Legislator Venditto.
Item 113-2013 went through Planning
before and the other two are new.
Any questicns about these three items?
(No verbal-response.)
Any pubkblic comment?
(No verbal response.)
All in favor signify by saying aye.
(Ave.)
Those cpposed?
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{No verbal response.)

Those items carry unanimously.

(Whereupon, the following is the minutes
of the March 4, 2013 Government Services
Committee meeseting pertaining to Clerk Item 95-
13.)

CHAIRMAN KOPEL: We've got one item
today, which is Clerk ITtem 95-13, which is an
ordinance supplemental to the annual
appropriétion crdinance in connection with the
Nassau Community College.

Motion, please?

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: S50 moved.
LEGISLATOR BECKER: Second.
CHATIRMAN KOPEL: Moved by Legislator

Dunne, seconded by Legislator Becker.

MR. MAY: We have Dr. Muscarella from the
Community College to answer any questions on this
item.

CHAIRMAN KCPEL: Dr. Muscarella.

DR. MUSCARELLA: Yes. This 1s just
simply a resclution tc reimburse certain
operating fund department codes out of our fund
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balance so that we can expend that money this
year that was programmed and had to be spent on
Hurricane Sandy.

CHAIRMAN KOPEL: OCkay. Do we have any
gquestions?

(No verbal response.)

Any public comment?

(No verbal response.)

All those in favor please say aye.

(Aye.)

Any opposed?

{No wverbal response.)

The i1tem is mcved.

{Whereupon, the following 1s the minutes
of the March 4, 2013 Public Wcrks Committee
pertaining to Clerk Ttem 109-13.)

We have one item today, that is Clerk
Item 109-2013, which is a resolution authorizing
the County of Nassau to participate in the
Federal Aid Transpocrtation Project providing for
the intersection imprcocvement at Merrick Road and
Ocean Avenue, Capital Project H61025g, PIN
#0760.14, and autheorizing the county executive of

REGAL REPORTING SERVICES
516-747-7353




205

the County c¢f Nassau to execute the agreement on
behalf of tThe County with the New York State
Department pf Transportation for the Advancement
of said federal aid transportation projects in
Nassau County, New Ycrk.

Motion by =--

LEGISLATOR BECKER: So moved.
LEGISLATOR VENDITTO: Second.
CHAIRMAN MUSCARELLA: Motion by Francis

Becker, seconded'by Michael Venditto.

The item is before us.

Mr. May, who do we have?

MR. MAY: We have Ms. Donna Boyle from
the Department of Pubklic Works to answer any
guestions on the i1tem, probably including the
length of the title.

CHATRMAN MUSCARELLA: Ms. Bovyle, could
you briefly tell us what this is all about?

MS. BOCYLE: Nassau County has managed
to acquire approximately $3.5 million of federal
aid in the category of CMAC, congestion
mitigatiocon, in order tTo rebuild the intersection
of Ocean Avenue at Merrick Road; that's near a
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cemetery, the park, the LIPA land is right there,
just so you're familiar with the corner. ITt's
jJust north of where the rail road tracks crcss
Ocean Avenue and socuth of Peninsula Boulevard.
That particular section of Ocean Avenue.

We're putting in a left turn lane which
will speed up the southbound traffic. Coming
northbound, people come to work at staggered
times, but they all want to go home at the exact
same time.

CHAIRMAN MUSCARELLA: I know the
intersection.

Do we have any guestions? Mr. Becker.

LEGISLATOR BECKER: I'm glad to see that
this is finally coming to fruition after so many
years. This 1is one of the things I've worked on
since I became a legislator, just about.

The $3.5 million, is that the cost of the
project, the total cost of the project?

M5. BOYLE: No. It's a reimbursement
project so Nassau County can get 80 percent of
what we spent to build the intersection, up to
$53.5 million. So if we only spend $3 million,
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we're not getting 3.5 million.

LEGISLATOR BECKER: Okay. Understood.
But we do we estimate -- do we have an estimate
of what the project is going to cost?

MS. BOYLE: Eight now the estimate is
coming in at about $3.8 million.

LEGISLATCR BECKER: Wow. Okavy.

Also, there was the need To purchase some
property. Is everything else in place at this
particular poinf to meve forward with the
project?

MS. BOYLE: There are two things
missing, one is this agreement with New York
State in order for us to go forward, and the
other thing will then be the agreement to bid the
jJob and have tThat come before the Leg once a
contracter 1s selected.

LEGISLATOR BECKER: But everything else
in place. In other words, at some point we had
to condemn some property or purchase some
property for tThe right, vyou know --

MS. BOYLE: Correct. That's all been
done. Nassau County actually vested title to
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that property last month.
LEGISLATOR BECKER: Great. We're almost

there, I suppose, barring something incredible

happening.
Ms. BOYLE: It's my hope.
LEGISLATOR BECKER: Okay. The best case

scenario, when dc you think we would break ground
on the property?

MS. BOYLE: Hoping that everything gces
correctly in the agreement between Nassau County
and the contractor, makes it through the Leg with
no problems and all of that good stuff, I'm
antiéipating that we break ground for this

construction season.

LEGISLATOR BECEKER: Which would be when?

MS. BOYLE: Figure April/May.

LEGISILATOR BECKER: April/May?

M3. BOYLE: Right.

LEGISLATOR BECKER: That's great to
know, helieve me. It's music to my ears after
all these years. Thank.you go much for all yocur

efforts, and extend my gratitude to the

commissicner as well because your idea or her
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idea to try to get this money so the county
didn't necessarily have to pay for it, that will
be a home run in every respect once 1t moves
forward.

Thank you very much.

CHATRMAN MUSCARELLA: I have a gquestion.
Do we need to expend this money and then get
reimbursed for it?

MS. BOYLE: Correct. We will have to
expend the money, focllcocwing all of the federal
rules, apply for reimbursement, and then the
state will send us & check, which will have come
through the federal government. It's a long
process.

CHAIRMAN MUSCARELLA: And this will be
money that's bonded, you anticipate?

MS. BOYLE: In what way do you mean
bonded? Do yvou mean the county will bond the

construction moeney?

CHAIRMAN MUSCARELLA: Correct.

MS. BOYLE: To my knowledge, 1it's
already ~-- they've already received approval to
bond it. It's one of the requirements of the
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agreement, is that Nassau County has to have the
money available. S0 when you sign this
agreement, vyou say that you've already done that.

CHAIRMAN MUSCARELLA: And that is passed
through NIFA, to your knowledge.

MS. BOYLE: Yes. It's a one penny
agreement between Nassau County and New York
State - I shouldn’t say that. I'm not a NIFA
expert,.

CHAIRMAN MUSCARELLA: Did we bond that
penny?

MS. BOYLE: You know, I offered to pay
that penny myself and they said I couldn't.

The agreement ~-- in the past, the other
agreements of this type did go through NIFA. I'm
assuming this one will have to too.

LEGISLATCR BECKER: This has been on the
capital budget, in our capital budget for ages.

MS. BOYLE: At least ten years.

LEGISLATOR BECKER: More than a decade
this has been in our capital budget.

CHAIRMAN MUSCARELLA: Mr. Denenberg, dc
you have a guestion?
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LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Yes. Along the
lines of what Mr. Becker just said.

This has been in our capital budgets for
ten years. How much money is 1in our capital
budget for this project?

MS. BCYLE: For the construction cost,
you mean? Right now about $3.8 million.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: So just abocut all
of it, if not all of it is coming back from the
federal government?

MS. BOYLE: The construction, right.
The intention 1s that we will get reimbursed for
at least 80 percent of the construction cost.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: But the approval
at least, if I'm looking at 2012 capital budget
which was Jjust approved and 2011 before that,
that 3.8 was approved. Are we saying we didn't
bond any of that yvet and now we don't have to
bond? What are we going to do to adjust the
Cabital budget?

MS. BCYLE: I don't run the capital
budget. I can tell yvou how this construction
project's going to work.
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s far as the bonding goes, I think we —;
correct me if I'm wrong here, you guys know this
better than I dc. We get bonding authority by
project and then when we're ready to go to
construction they actually assign that line of
money to that construction project. We had
approval to go forward, and until we actually
ﬁeed it they don't -- it's kind of like a savings
account, they don't tap it until you need it.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: They never bonded
it. Even theough 1t was in the capital budget,
because we didn't need it as of yet, it wasn't
bonded?

MS. BOYLE: I don't want to use the word
that it wasn't bonded. I know that it wasn't
tapped for this project. It's not sitting in
some separate account somewhere, but I think we
have the authority to use the money at some
point. I know that there's no cash available,
and I'm not sure how that relates to the bonding
authecrity. That's really a gquestion for the
financial side of the house. I can tell yocu what
percent the road is built at and how thick a
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pavement section we have.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: I'd be interested
to know the answer. Cbviously this is going to
go through and I've got no problem with that.
But I de¢ frcecm a public works and a bonding
accounting standpoint want to know how we're
going to adjust -- mavke at Full or before then
someone frcm Public Works or the administraticn
can let me know how we're going to adjust the
capital plan or our bonding authorization to show
something that we don't have to bond for.

MS. BOYLE: I will have someone from
that department --

LEGISLATCR DENENBERG: Over all these
vears, I dcn't know 1f we bonded for it already
or not. I've gecen this project so many times.

CHAIRMAN MUSCARELLA: If T might just
put on the record, the other question I don't
know the answer to, and maybe I should, once the
money 1s reimbursed by the federal government,
what does that allocation go towards? Does that
immediately ?etire the bonds feor that particular
project?
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LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Exactly.
MS. BOYLE: As I understand it -- again,
I'm not an accountant, I'm an engineecr. As T

understand 1t, when the federal money comes back
it goces back into that capital project. If there
is ne further outlay of money required for that
capital project, then it's used to retire debt.

I don't even know what that terminoclogy means,
but that's what I'm told.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Actually,
Legislator Muscarella, that's exactly what
prokbably we're both thinking now. Do we borrow
the money so we can lay out the 3.8 and then pay
ourselves back by retiring the debt that we
borrowed or does the 3.8 somehow go into some
other account? To me 1t seems like to lay out
the --

MS. BOYLE: As I understand, 1t's got tc
be retired debt.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: 3.8, unless we
have an acccunt there to lay out money, we're
going to have to bhorrow. It would only seem
right then to use the money that comes back from
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the federal government to retire it.

I see Maurice Chalmers there from our
Independent Budget Review Office. Do you have
any idea or is this something you can look at? I
want to know from an accounting standpoint, do we
have to borrcw what we've already approved, get
the project going, because this is a
reimbursement after we spent the money, that's
what we were told, right?

M3. BOYLE: Right. It is a
reimbursement.

LEGISLATCOR DENENBERG: That's what
Legislatcr Becker had made out.

MR. CHALMERS: If you would like us to
take a leook at it, we absolutely could take a
look at it and report back before it goes to the
Full Leg.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Thank vou.

CHAIRMAN MUSCARELLA: Yeah. I think it
comes back to diffuse the debt of the county,
because you can't use it for anything else.

MR. CHALMERS: I believe so. But we'll
confirm that and repcrt back to you.
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CHATIRMAN MUSCARELLA: Okay. Thank vou.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: I just want to
make sure. Thank you.

MR. CHALMERS: You're welcome.

CHATRMAN MUSCARELLA: Any other

questions?

(No verkbal response.)

Hearing none, all those in favor of
moving this item please signify by saying -- Mr.
Becker, 1f you'd like to adjourn before we move
the item -- signify by saying aye.

(Aye.}

Any opposed?

(Nco verbal response.)

That itfTem passes -—-

LEGISLATCR DENENBERG: Point of order,
to the Chair.

CHAIRMAN MUSCARELLA: Yes.

LEGISLATCOR DENENBERG: The item just
passes unanimcusly.

Before you adjourn, on behalf of
Legislators Scannell and Solages, we would ask
the Chair -- and I want to do this as ranking
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member —-- but we shculd ingquire of the
administration why a 30 year use and occupancy
permit or lease for parks, for use of parks
doesn't go to the Public Works and Parks
Committee. That's 30 years of -- that's not for
you, Donna.

MS. BOYLE: That's not me.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Don't worry.
You're free con this.

I do believe that this committee -- and I
would ask the Chair, and I would love it coming
from everyone on the committee but certainly from
the chair to the administration or to the
presiding officer, why an item that affects for
30 years one of our parks, by giving exclusive
use for certain times, wouldn't go to this
committee; it's the Parks Committee.

CHATRMAN MUSCARELLA: It's my
understanding that as with the tennis bubbles,
which is & 30 yvear agreement that didn't come
before this committee under a prior
administration, it's within the purview of the
Charter for a use and occupancy agreement to go
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to Rules only. But we'll try and find out the
answer to that.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: I actually deon't
understand any reference to tennis bubbles
controlling a 30 year lease now. I don’t think
that it's applicable at all. And under the

Charter, the Charter for a lease requires ten

votes. The Public Works and Parks Committee was
created -- I thought that it toock some of what
the general service -- the Government Services
Committee used to do. I don't remember parks --

or use and occupancy permits for parks that were
Rules only.

The point i1s, we have a Parks Committee,
it should go to the Parks Committee. If it's a
good financial deal, it should go to the Finance
Committee too. But this is the Parks Committee

and that's why I'm raising it.

CHAIRMAN MUSCARELLA: It is a license
agreement not a lease. Okay. Taken under
advisement. We'll try and find the answer to
that.

LEGISLATCR DENENBERG: I disagree. If a

REGAL REPORTING SERVICES
516-747-7353




219

letter doesn't come from the committee chailr, it
will come from the minority saying that this
committee should not be avoided.

CHAIRMAN MUSCARELLA: You're free to ask
by letter.

(Whereupon, the following is the
continuation of the minutes of the March 4, 2013
Rules Committee meeting.)

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Any comments
regarding these items?

{(No verbal response.)

Any public comment?

{No verbal response.)

There being ncne, all those in favor of
the items just called please indicate by saying

aye.

Any opposed?

(No verbal response.)

The items pass unanimously.

We still have additional items that we
are going tec block.

Items 111-13, 112-13, 113-13. Motion,
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please?
LEGISLATOR DUNNE: So moved.
LEGISLATOR WALKER: Second.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by

Legislator Dunne, seccnded by Legislator Walker.

{Whereupon, the following are the minutes
of the March 4, 2013 Finance Committee meeting
pertaining to Clerk Items 111, 112, and 113-13.)

Items 111, 112, and 113-2013 are
resclutions to authorize the county assesscr of
Nassau County and/or the county treasurer and/ocr
the receiver of taxes of the Town of Hempstead
and North Hempstead to partially exempt from real
property taexation certain real properties located
in various school districts.

113 deoesn't really fit but we will call
it alsoc. 113 is a resolution making certain
determinations pursuant to SEQRA and authorizing
the county executive on behalf of the County of
Nassau Lo acquire certain premises located in
Uniondale.

LEGISLATOR WALKER: So moved.

LEGISLATOR VENDITYTO: Second.
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CHATRMAN NICOLELLO: Moved by Legislator
Walker, seccnded by Legislator Venditto.

Item 113-2013 went through Planning
before and the other two are new.

Any questions about these three iltems?

(No verbal response.)

Any public comment?

(Noe verbal response.)

All in favor signify by saying ave.

(Ave.)

Those opposed?

{(No verbal response.)

Those items carry unanimously.

{(Whereupon, the following are the minutes
of the March 4, 2013 Planning, Development and
Environment Committee pertaining to Clerk Item
113-13.)

We have one item on the agenda and it is
Clerk Item Number 113-13. This is a resolution
making certain determinations pursuant to the
State Envircnmental Quality Review Act and
authorizing the county executive on behalf of the
County of Nassau to acguire a certain premises
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located in Uniondale, Town of Hempstead, County
of Nassau, State of New York, said property known
as Secticn 44, Block F, adjacent to Lots 338 and
391 on the land and tax map of the County of
Nassau from the Long Island Railroad Company, and
to execute all pertinent documents to consummate

the acquisition.

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: So moved.
LEGISLATCR FORD: Second.
CHAIRMAN VENDITTO: Motion made by

Legislator Dunne, seconded by Legislator Ford.
The item is before us. Do we have

anybody from the administration, Mr. May?

MR. MAY: We do. We have Mr. Mike
Kelly, Acting Director of Real Estate ——.from the
Division of Real Fstate -- I can't.

MR. KELLY: Good afternoon. Michael

Kelly, Acting Director of Nassau County
Department of Public Works, Division of Real
Estate Services.

Ttem 113-13 is a resolution authorizing
to acguire from the Long Island Railroad company
a parcel of real property known as Section 44,
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Block F, adjacent to Lots 338 and 391, located in
Uniondale/Fast Garden City, New York. This
property i1s being acquired for the sum of
$93,000, which was the appraised value of the
property by the county's appraiser. This
property is being used by the county to expand a
compressed natural gas facility that 1s adjacent
to this property, on county property, to service
the NICE bus facilility and the bus system. We're
recommending that this acquisition be classified
as an unlisted action and that a negative
declaration and determination of non-significance
be issued.

CHAIRMAN VENDITTO: Thank you for that
presentation.

Any guestions from the legislators today?

Legislatecr Abrahams.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: How are vou, Mr.
Kelly?

MR. KELLY: Fine, thank you. How are
you?

LEGISLATCR ABRAHAMS: My objection =-
I'm not obkijecting, let me be clear. My point
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that I'm about to make has nothing to do with the
item you just brought up.

| In clarification, for the point of the
record, you brought up that this site, this
particular leocation is at the Uniondale/East
Garden City location.

MER. KELLY: It's kind of on the border
between Unicondale and East Garden City; we refer
to i1t as Uniondale, though.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: My point is East

Garden City does not exist.

MR. KELLY: Right.

LEGISLATCR ABRAHAMS: As anything.

MR. KELLY: Right. As a zip code --
LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Cther than folks

in that area particularly calling it East Garden
City. I just want to make a point of
clarification for the record that that's mocre of
a, you know --

MR. KELLY: A colloquial term.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: Correct. Thank
YOu.

CHATRMAN VENDITTO: Legislator
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Denenberg.
LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: The cleanup
that's going on there that's been in the news at

that CNG facility, there's no issue there?

MR. KELLY: There's a water treatment
facility next door. This has nothing to do with
that.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: So the pump and

treat has nothing tc¢ do with this?

MR. KELLY: No.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Okay.

MR. KELLY: This is different.
LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: We don't have to

be concerned about the ongoing, I guess former
LILCC, maybe it's Key Span cleanup. I'm not even
sure who 1s responsible.

ME. KELLY: There are pipes that go under
this property tThat are related to that pumping
facility next to the CNG facility.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Right.

MR. KELLY: Chviously we'll have to not
rip up any pipes.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: I'm just
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concerned that we're -- what physically are we
going to be dcing on this property? Because
given the massive contamination and cleanup next
door, I don't want us to have any fingerprints or
any liability for anything that we have nothing
to de with.

MR. KELLY: Right next to this facility
is the current compressed natural gas, I believe
the condensing units, on county property. We
need this property because we are replacing those
units with units that are -- because, obviously,
the designs have changed over the years, that
these units are larger and we need to go onto
this property in order to physically put the
units on the property.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: This is my
concern. As soon ag we have a right of access ¢n
that vproperty, I Jjust want to make sure, gilven
the Navigation Law of the State of New York,
anyone who 1s an owner or has a leasehold
interest have absolute liability for any
contamination theregn. That's not to say that --
I mean, tenants, therefore, sometimes have
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absolute liability, sc do innocent purchasers
after the fact. Could we or should we before
this 1is actually executed just put in language
there that at nc point would we have any
liability for any of the cleanup on that
property?

MR. KELLY: We've broached that subject
with tThe MTA, and the MTA, as a condition of
this, 1s reguiring that we release them from that
liability; that was a deal breaker, will not
consider this deal unless that happened. They
don't want to continue -- we have obviously
negotiated certain things out of the contract
that the MTA wanted with regard to environmental
liability. We're not indemnifying them for
anything. However, 1n exchange for that we're
aléo not getting them to indemnify us for
anything here.

This is a property that -- we all know
what i1t i1is -- i1it's a former Long Island.Railroad
siding. We know that we own the property on both
sides of this. We know essentially what's there.
This is not something we're considering arbig
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risk for the county.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: 211 right. I
guess you're our ccunsel, I'll take your word for
it that this was the best we could do in terms of
limitation of liability.

MR. KELLY: Yes. This was a much

discussed subject.

LEGISLATOR DENENBERG: Thank you.
MR. KELLY: You're welcome.
CHAIRMAN VENDITTO: Thank vyou,

legislators.

Any public comment on the item?

{No verbal response.)

Seeing none, let's take the vote. All
those in favor of passing this item, please
signify by sayving ave.

(Aye.)

Any cpposed?

{(No verbal response.)

The item passes unanimously.

MR. KELLY: Thank vou.

(Whereupon, the following is tThe
continuation of the minutes of the March 4, 2013
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Rules Committee meeting.)

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Any comments
regarding these i1tems?

(No verbal response.)

Any public comment?

(No verbal response.)

There being none, all those in faver cof
these items please indicate by saying aye.

{Aye.)

Any cpposed?

{(No verbal response.)

The items pass unanimously.

Now we're going to go back to some of the
items that we are calling separately. We will
begin with Item 106-13, a resolution authorizing
The county executive tc execute an inter-
municipal agreement with the Incorporated Vvillage
of Williston Park in relation to a project to
install handicapped accessible restrooms at

Kelleher Field.

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: Sc moved.
LEGISLATOR WALKER: Second.
CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by
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Legislator Dunne, seconded by Legislator Walker.
Co we have someone here, Mr. May, to

speak on this or can you speak on it?

MR. MAY: It's me, Madame Presiding
Officer.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Okay.

MR. MAY: This is a community

revitalization prcject in Legislator Nicolello's
district. As yvou said, the title is pretty self
explanatory; 1t's to install handicapped
accessible bathrocoms at Kelleher Field, and it is
for, I believe, $50,000.

CHAITRWOMAN GONSALVES: Any guestions or
comments regarding this item?

(Noe verbal response.)

Any public comment?

(No verbal response.)

There being ncne. 211 those in favor of
this item signify by saying ave.

(Aye.)

Any opposed?

{(No verbal response.)

The item passes unanimously.
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Now we have Item 107-13, a resolution
authorizing the county executive to execute an
inter-municipal agreement with the Seaford Union
Free School District in relation to a project to

procure playground eguipment.

LEGISLATCR DUNNE: So moved.
LEGISLATOR WALKXER: Second.
CHAIRWOMAN GONBSALVES: Moved by

Legislatecr Dunne, seconded by Legislator Walker.
I guess it's self explanatory, right Mr.
May?
MR. MAY: It's a community

revitalizaticn project in Legislator Dunne's

district. It 1is at the Seaford Union Free School
District. I believe it's Harbor Elementary
School, if I'm remembering correctly. It's for

$25,000 for plavground eguipment.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Any gquestions or
comments from the legislators?

{No verbal response.)

We do have public comment. I don't know
if John Capobianco is still here, who wished to
speak on this item.
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MR, CAPOBIANCC: I survived.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: I'm sorry, John,
that you waited so long. I know you'we been here

for a while.

MR. CAPOBIANCO: Let me introduce
myself. My name 1s Jochn Capcbianco. I'm a
trustee cocn the Farmingdale Board of Educatiocn.
I'm currently serving on the Village of
Farmingdale Planning Advisory Board. And
tonight, if this meeting ends on time, I will be
sworn in as co-chair of the Village of
Farmingdale Downtown Master Plan Implementation
Committee, which is an outgrowth of our
revitalization committee.

I'm here to talk a little bit about the
community redevelopment project monies being
distributed to Seaford and in your next item,
108, tc North Merrick School Districts.

These items are very nice. As a school
district trustee, I appreciate the help that a
school district receives. As small as the money
is every little penny counts.

My district has benefitted from the
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largess of the County Legislature during both the
tenures of former-Legislator Mejias and current
Legislator Belesi.

We have received approximately, in the
last five years, $285,000 for, among other
things, drug and alcohol treatment programs,
playgrounds, field renovation, electronic
signage, and new rubberized running track at our
high school. We appreciate the monies over the
years but they pale in comparison to a far more
sericus financial issue that the legislative
'majority has created for the Farmingdale Schcocol
District, as a matter of fact, for all 50 school
districts in the county. Obviously I'm speaking
about Local Law 18-2010, which passed along party
lines and amounts to an illegal unfunded mandate
for schecel districts.

I don't need tec remind you of that, which
yvyou all know sco well, the County TLegislature has
no autherity over schocl districts and can't
change the county guarantee without the New York
State Legislature's approval.

I’'m here to ask Presiding Officer
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Gonsalves and all the legislators to give school
districts, such as Farmingdale, a break and call
upon Ccunty Executive Mangano not to waste the
taxpayers' time and money appealing the court's
decision.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: May I interrupt
for a moment?

MR. CAPOBIANCO: You certainly may.

CHATIRWOMAN GONSALVES: You asked to
speak on Items 107 and 108 and that's not on the

agenda today.

MR. CAPOBIANCO: Okay.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: So I appreciate
your comments. I'm sure that the county

executive may have heard what is being said here
today:; 1f not, his staff does. I think maybe you
should address Mr. Mangano directly.

MR. CAPOBIANCO: I've already had my
conversations with Mangano on Facebook, and he's
told me that somecne's been lying to me. And if
that someone who has been lying to me could be
from the ccunty executive's office or it could be
from the county assessment office.
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Two years ago, Legislator Belesi came tc
my district and tecld us don't worry about the
county guarantee, it's only going to cost your
district $80,000. We didn't believe that. We

set aside $225,000 the first time we were allowed

to. We did the numbers last week --

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: I hate to do this
to you.

MR. CAPOBIANCO: and my district is

facing a $2.2 millicn hit on --
CHATRWOMAN GCNSALVES: I'm not looking
to cut you off --
MR. CAPOBIANCC: the tax certioraris.
CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: but this is not
on the item.
MR. CAPOBIANCC: I agree with you.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: If you wish to

talk to us separately or another time, but not

now.
MR. CAPOBIANCO: I think that would be

great. I've got some input with Legislator

Belesi. I've got some ideas on how to fix this

going forward.
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CHATIRWOMAN GONSALVES: That's fine. But
you need to understand that public comment i1s on
the item. During the Full Leg, which is on the
18th, there is 20 minutes of public
participation. And if the item 1is not on the
calendar at that particulai time, the public is
able to speak on any item that is of concern.

Right now I suggest that'you meet with
your legislator and address your concerns with
him.

MR, CAPOBIANCO: Again, my district

appreciates everything you've done for it over

the years. You've got to think this through.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES:  And I ~-
LEGISTLATOR ABRAHAMS: Madame Presiding

Officer?

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Yes

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: If I may. Mr.
Capobianco has been here for ~-- how long, sizr?

MR. CAPOBIANCC: I've been here since
1:20

LEGISLATCR ABRAHAMS: We appreciate
your beilng here so late. And from our
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standpoint, T don't know if the majority 1is
prepared to speak on it. But from our
standpoint, in regard t¢ the item, I don't know
with your busy schedule if you're even able to
come back to tomorrow. But I would say from our
standpoint, we remain steadfast in our opposition
to the county's remeval of the county guarantee.
We have made 1t c¢lear in a no wvote at that time,
and we're goling to strongly éuggest, through
verbiage as well as through a letter to the
county executive, that he drop any particular
appeals, which have been expressed in Newsday by
the county attorney.

MR. CAPOEBIANCO: Yeah. If vou
understand, it Qill cost the school districts
$200,000 to bring this --

LEGISLATCR ABRAHAMS: We understand.
We understand --

MR. CAPOBIANCO: And now we'fe looking

at spending more --

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: all too well.
LEGISLATOR KOPEL: Point of order. This
is improper. This is not right. This i1s not the
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right time.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Hold on. I
understand and I appreciate that the minority
leader, Kevan Abrahams, recognizes the fact that
you've been here since 1:20, but so have we. And
I think that you shcould understand that we have
to follow the rules and procedures of the
legislature.

We welcome public comment. And we
certainly will welcome it again on the 18th of
March, when we have a full legislative meeting.
But in the meantime, I think you should address
your concerns to the county executive and, of
course, 1if need be, to your legislator.

MR. CAPOBIANCO: I appreciliate your
time.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Now, we're taking
this item, which 18 -- I know there's another
person. Is Danielle Ameroso, 1s she still here?
Danielle?v Yocu're talking about Item 107. Please
stay on the agenda. 107, 108.

Welcome. And I'm sorry that you waited
so long, but this is what happens. We should
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tell everybody, give them some kind of a
timetable.

MS. AMEROSO: No problem. I wanted to
speak on this item.

I'm a resident of Seaford, have been for
all my life. I think it's wonderful that this
program is, you know, able to install this new
playground at the elementary school. And I, toc,
wanted to just briefly touch upen the no vote and
just indicate that if the county guarantee were
te remain in place, that it will allow schococl
districts to continue to fund things
independently of these projects. I just think
that would be a good thing.

CHATITRWOMAN GONSALVES: I don't really
intend to cut you off but, again, you will have
an oppoertunity on March 18 and possibly tomorrow,
if you wish, to come and addresgss this item.

There will be 30 minutes of public comment, octher
than that.

But I do appreciate you coming down and
spending all of this time. It's not easy to
sometimes sit here and listen to all of the
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rhetcric.

MS. AMEROSO: It's guite entertaining,
actually.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: Oh, 1s that it?
It's entertaining.

Legislatcr Dunne.

LEGISTLATOR DUNNE: I just want to make
sure -- Tthe principal contacted me, the
superintencdent of schocls contacted me, the PTA
contacted me. Pecple from the Seaford Harbor
Scheool reguested this playground. Are you savyving
that veu don't want the playground? Is that what
vou're saying?

MS. AMERQOSO: No. I'm saying that T
absoclutely do want the playground.

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: | Oh. You're in favor

of the playground.

M8. AMEROSC: Absolutely, I am.
LEGISLATOR DUNNE: Let's vote for it.
LEGISLATOR WINK: Mr. Dunne, I believe

what she's saying is that the playground pales in

compariscn to what the county guarantee -- you

know what? Mr. Dunne, I can give my
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interpretation of it myself.

LEGISLATOR KOPEL: ITt's time to take a
vote.

LEGISLATOR WINK: The playground pales

in compariscn to what her school district =--

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: I understand what
she said. I understand --

LEGISLATOR WINK: is going forward.

LEGISLATCR DUNNE: what she said. I

don't need an interpreter.

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: T recognize
Legislator Dunne. That's not the item, you know
that, Legislator Wink. I'm sorry. But that's
the way it is;

Sorry, Danielle.

MS. AMEROSO: Thank vyou.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Item 107, which
is the IMA with the Seaford Union Free School
District.

A1l those in favor of that item signify
by saying aye?

(Aye.)

Any copposed?
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{(No verbal response.)

And we had public comment.

The motion carries unanimously.

108, another TMA --

LEGISLATOR DUNNE; Madame Chair, just
so it's legal, I was the motion maker, you didn't
say who the second was.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Walker.
Legislator Walker.

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: Thank vyou.

CHAIRWCMAN GONSALVES: Resolution 108,
another TMA with the North Merrick Union Free
School District in relation to a project tc
rencvate poles, benches, and flag poles at the
Harold D. Fayette Elementary Schocl.

And I must say that this school was
victim to an auto chase by the police and the
perpetrator damaged a lot of the property on the
school grounds, and so this small project will at
least help to amend some of the damages that were
done there.

Did I get a motiocon for that?

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: So moved.
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LEGISLATOR WALKER: Second.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by
Legislator Dunne, seconded by Legislator Walker.

Any comments regarding this IMA with
North Merrick?

(No verbal response.)

And public comment we already had:
therefore, I will call for a vote.

A1l those in favor of ITtem 108, the North
Merrick IMA, signify by saying ave.

(Aye.)

Any opposed?

(No verbal response.)

The motion carries unanimously.

Now we move to 110. And I believe that
I'm going to call the resolution changing the
official name of the perpetual preservation land
known as the Massapequa Preserve to the "Peter J.
Schmitt Memorial Preserve™.

Motion?

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: So moved.
LEGISLATOR WALKER: Second.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by
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Legislator Dunne, seconded by Legislator Walker.

Now, I need to offer an amendment tc this
resoluticn. It's an amendment to the nature of
the substitution.

Motion, please?

LEGISLATOR WALKER: 30 moved.
LEGISLATOR DUNNE: Second.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by

Legislator Walker, secconded by Legislator Dunne.

That is the amendment changes the name of
the Massapegua Preserve to the Peter J. Schmitt
Massapegua Preserve.

Any comments regarding that item?

{(No verbal response.)

Any comments on the amendment?

(No verbal response.)

All those in favor of the amendment in
the nature of a substitution signify by saving
aye.

{(Aye.)

Any opposed?

(No verbal response.)

Now, we're golng to vote on the
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resclution as amended.

So it will read the Peter J. Schmitt
Massapegua Preserve.

Any comments?

(No verbal response.)

Any gquestions regarding this resolution,
as amended?

(No verbal response.)

There being none, all those in favor of
this item, as amended, signify by saying ave.

{Aye.)

Any opposed?

(No verbal response.)

The item passes unanimously.

I think we have one more item. It's on
the addendum. I already suspended the rules
earlier tocday so I don't need to do it again.

The item before us 1s Item 72-13, a
rescluticn te confirm the county executive's
appcecintment of Beaumocnt Jefferson to the position
of county treasurer.

Motion, please?

LEGISLATOR WALKER: So moved.
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CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Moved by

Legislator Walker, seconded by Legislator Dunne.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: I'll second it.

CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: All right. Okay.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: I don't want to
get in --

CHATRWOMAN GONSALVES: That's alright.

LEGISLATOR ABRAHAMS: If Rose did it,

that's fine.

CHATIRWCMAN GONSALVES: Rose ~- together.
I guess vou know Beaumont Jefferson, right, a
long time.

Any information you want to gilve us,
except we all know he's actual treasurer at the
present time. And I know that he comes well
recommended.

Anybody else that would like to speak on
behalf of Beaumont Jefferson, please feel free to
do.

{No verbal response.)

Eny public comment?

(No verbal response.)

There being ncone, all those in favor of
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Resolution 72-13 signify by saying aye.
{Ave.)
Any opposed?
(No verbal response.)
The motion carries unanimously.
Thank you wery much.
Guess what? Noew 1t would be in order,

Mr. Dunne -~--

LEGISLATOR DUNNE: Move to adjourn.
LEGISLATOR WALKER: Second.
CHAIRWOMAN GONSALVES: Seconded by

Legislator Walker.
All those in favor signify by saying ave.
(Aye. )}
Any opposed?
(No wverbal response.)
I guess everybody wants toe go home.
Thank gocodness.
Thank yocu very much. And thank evervbody
who really participated tcecday.
(Whereupon, the Rules Committee adjourned

at 5:17 p.m.)
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